KT MPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan planning organization

Technical Advisory
Committee Meeting

April 3, 2019
9:30 a.m.






KTMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

<cLropOoltan oIannineG QaNZatio

Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
Wednesday, April 3, 2019
Central Texas Council of Governments Building
2180 North Main Street, Belton, Texas 76513

Regular Meeting: 9:30 A.M.
AGENDA

Call to Order.

Opportunity for Public Comment.(1)

Staff Update: Advisory Committees; Air Quality.

Action Item: Approve minutes from March 6, 2019 meeting.

Action Item: Recommend approval of Resolution for May 2019 as National Bike Month.

Discussion and Action Item: Recommend initiation of public involvement process regarding amendments

to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP regarding TxDOT’s project W45-01, I-14 Advanced Traffic Management

System (ATMS).

7. Discussion and Action Item: Recommend approval of amendments to the 2040 Metropolitan
Transportation Plan (MTP) and FY19-22 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) regarding Copperas
Cove's project C40-05, FM 116/3046 Sidewalk and Bike Lane Project.

8. Discussion and Action Item: Recommend approval of amendments to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP
regarding Temple’s project T40-07a, Temple’s Outer Loop West Project Phase 1.

9. Discussion and Action Iltem: Recommend approval of amendments to the 2040 MTP regarding Temple’s
project T40-07b, Temple’s Outer Loop West Project Phase 2.

10. Discussion Item: Public input received through March 31, 2019.

S o

11. Member comments.
12. Adjourn.

Workshop - To Follow Regular Scheduled Meeting if Needed
AGENDA

1. Callto order.

2. Discussion on any of the following topics (if needed):
a. Current or past KTMPO documents and plans to include Unified Planning Work Program,
Transportation Improvement Program, By-Laws, Public Participation Plan, Regional Thoroughfare/Bicycle
Pedestrian Plan, Metropolitan Transportation Plan, Congestion Management Process, Annual
Performance Expenditure Report, Annual Project Listing, Texas Urban Mobility Plan, Unified
Transportation Plan, Federal Certification Process; b. Past or Future KTMPQO Meeting processes or
happenings; c. KTMPO Current, Past or Future MPO Boundary Studies; d. KTMPO Past or Future Annual
Meetings; e. Current, Past or Future KTMPO Budgets and funding conditions; f. Rural Planning
Organizations and/or Regional Mobility Authorities; g. Special Funding for Projects; h. Legislative
Changes; i. Status of MPO Projects; j. Staff, TxDOT, Consultant, Guest presentations relating to
transportation; k. Meetings pertaining to any transportation related items/topics.

3. Adjourn.

The Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Crganization is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunity for effective communications
will be provided upon request. Please contact the KTMPO office at 254-770-2200 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. | 1 Citizens who desire to address the Board on any matter may sign up to do so
prior to this meeting. Public comments will be received during this portion of the meeting, Comments are limited to 3 minutes maximum. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Board.






n
KILLEEN-TEMPLE

KILLEEN-TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (KTMPO)

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC)
Wednesday March 6, 2019
9:30 am

Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG)
2180 North Main Street
Belton, TX 76513

Technical Advisory Committee Voting Members

Cheryl Maxwell—City of Belton Jason Deckman for Brian Chandler—City of Temple
Bobby Lewis—City of Copperas Cove David Olson for Ron Olson—City of Killeen

Joseph Molis—City of Harker Heights Bryan Neaves—Bell County

Darrell Burtner for Carol Warlick - HCTD Christi Bonham for Victor Goebel—TxDOT Waco

Additional Attendees

Caesar Arizpe — City of Killeen Erika Karlik—TxDOT Waco District
Mario Perez—Ft. Hood Christi Bonham—TxDOT Waco District
Garrick Clemente = Ft. Hood Uryan Nelson—KTMPO

Solomon Thomas—TxDOT Waco District Sydnee Steelman — KTMPO

Katelyn Kasberg—TxDOT Waco District Kendra Coufal = KTMPO

Meeting Minutes:

1. Call to Order: Uryan Nelson called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.
2. Opportunity for Public Comment: No comments were made by the public.
3. Staff Update: Advisory Committees; Air Quality.

Sydnee Steelman stated that the next Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee meeting will be held on
May 7, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. and the next Planner’s Roundtable meeting will be March 26, 2019 at 9:30 a.m.
Air quality readings for the month of February were 52 ppb at the Killeen station and 48 ppb at the Temple
station.

4. Action Item: Approve minutes from March 6, 2019 meeting.

David Olson made a motion to approve January 2, 2019 meeting minutes, seconded by loseph Molis;
the motion passed unanimously.



5. Discussion and Action Item: Recommend initiation of public involvement process regarding
amendments to the 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) and FY19-22 Transportation
Improvement Plan (TiP) regarding Copperas Cove’s project C40-05, FM 116/3046 Sidewalk and Bike Lane
Project.

Sydnee Steelman informed the TAC that amendments are needed to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP 1o
update the project description due to design constraints. The project originally included ADA compliant
sidewalks and bicycle lanes but will now be a shared use path. The amended project will include a shared-
use path instead and will maintain a primary focus of safety and connectivity within the region. KTMPO
staff recommended the initiation of the 15-day public comment period for the amendment to the 2040
MTP and FY19-22 TIP. Ms. Steelman informed the group that two public forums will occur en March 16,
2019 in Harker Heights and Belion.

Robert Lewis made a motion to support staff recommendation to initiate the public invalvement
process for MTP and TIP amendments for projects C40-05, seconded by Jason Deckman; the motion
passed unanimously.

6. Discussion and Action ltem: Recommendation to initiate the public involvement process for MTP and
TIP amendments for Temple’s Outer Loop West Project Phase 1, T40-07a.

Kendra Coufal informed the TAC that the project limits for T40-07a will be updated from 522ft. S. of Jupiter
Dr. to 454ft. S. of Dove Meadow Blvd to 522ft S. of Jupiter Dr. to 20ft. N. of Riverside Trail. Ms. Coufal
stated that there will be two public forums on March 26, 2019 and public involvement will be a 15-day
period.

Joseph Molis made a motion to support staff recommendation for initiating public involvement for T40-
073, seconded by Darrell Burtner; the motion passed unanimously.

7. Discussion and Action Item: Recommendation to initiate the public involvement process for MTP and
TIP amendments for Temple’s Outer Loop West Project Phase 2, T40-07h.

Kendra Coufal informed the TAC that the project limits for T40-07b will be updated from 454ft. S. of Dove
Meadow to IH35S to 20ft. N. of Riverside Trial to IH-35 5. Ms. Coufal stated that there will be two public
forums on March 26, 2019 and public involvement will be a 15-day period.

Jason Deckman made a motion to support staff recommendation for initiating public involvement for
T40-07b, seconded by David Olson; the motion passed unanimously.

8. Discussion and Action Item: Recommendation to initiate the public involvement process for 2045 MTP.

Kendra Coufal stated that the updated MTP chapters were available for review on the KTMPO website.
She also informed the group that the public involvement process for the 2045 MTP includes a 30-day
public comments period and two public forums.

Darrell Burtner made a motion to support staff recommendation for initiating public involvement for
the 2045 MTP, seconded by Robert Lewis; the motion passed unanimously.

9. Discussion Item: TxDOT Quarterly Review of Local Government Projects.

Erika Karlik referred to the TxDOT handout showing various projects and the status of each project. Most
KTMPO project are on track for letting. Two projects are currently facing delays for minor reasons.

1C. Discussion Item: Public input received through February 28, 2019,



Public input received through February 28, 2019 were presented to the TAC.
11. Member Comments:
No comments were made.

12. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 9:45 a.m.

These meeting minutes were approved by TAC at their meeting.

Jim Reed, Interim KTMPO Director






Technical Advisory Committee
)"‘- April 3, 2019

KILL I:I:N TI.M[’L[

Agenda ltem #5

National Bike Month

Summary:

Since 1956, the League of American Bicyclists have dedicated the month of May as National Bike
Month to promote bicycling as a healthy, safe and environmentally-friendly form of transportation.

National Bike Month also includes:

* Bike to School Day on May 8,
* National Bike to Work Week on May 13-19, and
e Bike to Work Day on May 17.

Attached to this meeting packet is a resolution that will be presented to KTMPO Transportation
Planning Policy Board in April for supporting National Bike Month and associated events and
dates. KTMPO encourages area cities to also support and promote National Bike Month.

Action Needed: Recommend approval of Resolution for May 2019 as National Bike Month.



KTMP,

KILLEEN- TEMPLE

v 5~ Aroanizati
m \\/l.«‘f “ an '\J’i ng \_,3;’“'\'4?‘:‘ d

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE KILLEEN-TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION
SUPPORTING NATIONAL BIKE MONTH (MAY 2019) AND ASSOCIATED EVENTS AND DATES

WHEREAS; The League of American Bicyclists has declared the month of May 2019 as National Bike
Month, May 8, 2019 as Bike to School Day; May 13 through May 19, 2019 as Bike to
Work Week; and May 17, 2019 as Bike to Work Day; and

WHEREAS; biking is a healthy, safe, and environmentally-friendly form of transportation and an
excellent form of recreation; and

WHEREAS; bicycle commuting is an effective means to reduce air pollution, conserve energy, and
promotes the “livability” of communities by reducing traffic, noise, and congestion; and

WHEREAS; bicycle transportation is an integral part of the “multi-modal” transportation system
planned by federal, state, regional, and local transportation agencies; and

WHEREAS; National Bike Month promotions, such as Bike to Work Week/Day and Bike to School
Day encourage citizens to ride their bicycles, thereby reducing vehicular emissions in
Central Texas;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization hereby
recognizes and supports the month of May 2019 as National Bike Month, May 8, 2019
as Bike to School Day; May 13 through May 19, 2019 as Bike to Work Week; and May
17, 2019 as Bike to Work Day;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization urges all who
support bicycling to participate in the events planned and urges all road users to share
the road safely with bicyclists.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 17'" day of April 2019 at a regular meeting of the Killeen-Temple
Metropolitan Planning Organization Transportation Planning Policy Board, which
meeting was held in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code,
511.001, et seq., at which meeting a quorum was present and voting.

ATTEST:

Mayor Tim Davis, Chair Jim Reed, KTMPO Director






Technical Advisory Committee
W _/ April 3,2019

KILLEEN- T[MI"LE

MeUoR( litan pl

Agenda ltem #6

Amendment to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP for
TxDOT I-14 Advanced Traffic Management System (ATMS) Project, W45-01

MTP Background
The MTP is the 25-year long range planning document for KTMPO. The MTP includes a short

and long-range prioritized project listing incorporating projects expected to be funded within the
document’s 25-year planning horizon. The project listing is fiscally constrained based on projected
funding the MPO expects to receive in the 25-year planning period. The document also lists
regionally significant unfunded projects. Projects must be included in the funded section of the
MTP in order to receive state or federal funding.

TIP Background
The TIP is a 4-year transportation planning document that includes a detailed listing of projects

reasonably expected to begin within a four-year period. The current TIP covers FY17 through
FY20. Projects included in the TIP must be consistent with the Metropolitan Transportation Plan
(MTP) and are chosen based on regional priority and available funding. An amendment to a TIP
is not completed until the change has also been included in the STIP—Statewide Transportation
Improvement Program.

Amendment to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP
The TxDOT Waco District nomenclature for W45-01 has been consolidated, as well as project
limits revised. Project cost will remain the same.

The public involvement process for an MTP and TIP amendment includes a 15-day public
comment period and a public forum.

Tentative Schedule:

April 3, 2019—TAC recommends initiation of Pl process for MTP and TIP amendments.
April 17, 2019—TPPB approves Initiation of Pl process for MTP and TIP amendments.
April 20-May 4, 2019—Public Comment Period.

April TDB— Public forum; time and location TBD.

May 1, 2019—TAC recommends approval of MTP and TIP amendments.

May 15, 2019—TPPB approves MTP and TIP amendments.

Action Needed: Recommendation to initiate the public involvement process for MTP and TIP
amendments for project W45-01, TxDOT [-14 Advanced Traffic Management System (ATMS)
Project.




€91°265'v$ ((30A) LSOO 123royd 1V10L
0% 'ONIDONYNI4 aNOg
0$ :S1O3HIANI
£91'65$ :SAIONIADNILNOD
S+6'8/9°2$ 0% 0% 68.'GES$ 9S1'evL2$ V10l 980°/91$  ONIHIIANIONI NOILONHLSNOD
Sv6'8292%  OvL'99Lv$ ‘NOILONYLSNOD
G¥6'8/9°C$ 0% 0% 68.'GE5% 9SL'EVLES We -S3SYHA 0% IAVM 4O LHDIY
TVLIOL  GINOD TWO01  TIVOOT J1V1S TVHAA34  CAHODILYI| qgaouddy 0L+ P0CS ONIHIINIONT AHYNIWIITH
AHODILVYI A9 DNIANNL 3ZIHOHLNY 40 1S09 ‘NOILYWHOANI 1SO2 LO3roHdd 1v1ol
d LN 8y} Jo uonezyuoudsy
ayl m:_h_.._ﬁ_ 81 0¢ 18quiade
ut joeloid pejosies Odw
!AHO1SIH 103rodd 'SHHYINTY
We “AHODILVO ONIONNS spleoq abessaw olweuAp pue ‘selawed oyjel} ‘soido Jaqy Jo uoRoNIISUoD
LO-SPM 'al OdN ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ‘NOILdI"92s3a
61-g24 ‘31Vad NOISIA3Y 0k2 N4 ‘0L SLInM
S6L HS WOHd SLINIT
S¥6'8/9'2% loax.t 5 2e0e L HI L06-€0-1€20 lleg 02BM
1S0230A HOSNOdS ALID JSVHd alva 13l AMH rso ALNNOD 1omdisia
I ko = o] - -

¢c02 Ad

WYHdO0dd LNIJWIAOHdINI NOILYLHOdSNVHL 2202 - 6102 Ad
NOILVZINVOHO DNINNV1d NV.LITOdOd L3N TdINI.L-NIITTIH

ONILSIT 103r0odd AVAMHOIH




9£9°097 2$ :(30A) 1SOD 1D3rodd V1oL

0$ "ONIONVNI4 ONOE

0$ :SLOIHIANI

699°1E$ :SIIDNIONILNOD

FASTAN A 0$ 0% 0S0'9v¥$  202¥8L1$  TVLIOL £ 68$ “ONIHIINIONT NOILONHLSNOD

25e082'es  252'082e$ 'NOILONY LSNOD

252062'2$ 0$ 0% 0S0'9v¥$S  202'¥8Lt$ Wz S35V 0$ "AVM 4O LHOIH

YLIOL  GINOD TVOOT  WOOT '31V1S IVH3A34  AHODILYD| q3nonaqy  282604S "ONIHIINIONT AHYNIWITEHd
AHODILYD Ad ONIONNH AIZIHOHLNY 40O 1S0D ‘NOILYIWHOANI LSO 1D3roHd TV10L

dLIN 8U} Jo uoneznuonday
ay) Buung 810z Jequweodeq
ul 108(01d parosies Od

:AHOLSIH 103rodd ‘SOHYINTH
e e spieoq abessaw O:\C.mc>ﬁ pue ‘selawed oljely .wo_ﬁn_o Jaql} J0 uononlsuo)
LO-SPM :al OdW . . . . . NOILdIHOS3a
61-094 :31va NOISIA3Y G6LHS  OLSLIWNM
aur] funo) [BAI0Y INOHH SLIWIT
252'082'2$ 1loax1L 9 220z L HI L06-£0-L€20 0oBM
1S0230A  YOSNOJS ALID 3ISYHd  3lva 13 AMH rso ALINNOD 1omd1sia
—J1JJrodd
cc0¢ Ad

NVYHO0Hd LNJWIAOHdINI NOILY LHOdSNVH.L 2202 - 6102 Ad
NOILVZINVOHO DNINNV1d NV.LITOdOH.LIN ITdINTL-NIITTIM

ONILSIT 123rodd AVMHOIH




990°129% 0$ 0% gle'vets £58°967$ V101
990°+29%
990°+29% 0% 0% ElLe'vels £58'96+$ ne -S3SVHd
TIV10L INOD IVO01 VOO ‘J1VIS IWd3d3d CAHODILVYD| q3a0dddy
AHODILVO A9 ONIANN d3ZIHOHLNY 40 1S02

122'589% ((30A) 1S02 123r0Hd V101
0% 'ONIONVNIA ANOd
0% 'S1O3YIANI

618'8% 'SAIDNIDNILNOD

F06'P2$  "ONIHIINIONT NOILONHLSNOD

990°129% NOILONYH LSNOD
0% TAVM 4O IHDIY

zer'oes JONIHIIANIDONT AHYNINITTHd

‘NOILVINHO4NI LSOJ 123r04dd V101

d1IN 8y jo uopeziuouday
ay} Buung g10g Jequedaq
ut 1osfoid pejosies OdW

‘AHOLSIH 1D3roHd :SYHYNIH
e SAHEIELED NN spleoq abessaw U__.._._.m_._>_u pue ‘selawed Jljel} .moﬂno laqlj JO uononiisuod

LO-SPM :al OdW : . ; : : 'NOILdIH0S3a

61-qe4 :31va NOISIATY 0lVZ N4 :OL SLINIT

¥i-1 INOHH SLINI

990°1.29% 10axL. 9 2202g 1 HI 10B-L0-VESE lleg 09BM
1SODJ0A  HOSNOJS ALID 3ISYHd  3Lva L3i AMH rso ALNNOD Lom41sia
123royd
¢c0cC Ad

NvHO0dHd LINJWIAOHdINI NOILYVLHOdSNVH.L 2202 - 610C Ad
NOILVZINVOHO DNINNV1d NV.LITO0dOd.13N ITdINIL-NIITTIA

ONLLSIT 123rodd AVMHOIH




€91°265¥$ {(30A) 1SOD 123rodd V101
0% IONIONVNIA ANOg
0% 'SLOFHIANI
191'65% 'SAIDNIDNILNOD
000'002'9% 0% 0% 000'0¥2'L$  000°096'r$ V101 980°/91% IONIHIIANIONT NOILONHLSNOD
000'002'9$  OV2'99+'v$ NOILONYLSNOD
000°002°'9% 0$ 0$ 000'0¥2't$  000°096'%$ We — 0$ IAVM 4O LHDIY
TVIOL  INOD WOOT1  TIWOOT A1V1S TIVH3A34 CAHODALYO| ggnougay  O4H 708 IONIHIIANIDONT AHYNINITIHA
AHOD3LYD A9 DNIANNL AIZIHOHLNY 40 1809 ‘NOILYIWHOLNI LSO2 LO3AroHd VLol
d 1IN 8y} Jo uoneziliouday
ay Buung 810z lequisdaq
u Joafoid peros|es OdiN
!AHOLSIH 123rodd 'SYMHVINIY
we “AHOD3LYO ONIANNA spieoq sfessew olweuAp pue ‘selawed oyjel) ‘sondo Jaqyy Jo UoianIsuon
LO-SPM :dl OdW . ’ . ’ . NOILdIHDS3A
61-094 '31vd NOISIA3Y (re1p veipu) e2v€ N4~ :OL SLINIM
aui7 Aunog 1eAI0) “NOHH SLINIM
000°002'9% loaxL ) zeoz vLHI 251-€0-1820 00BM
1S02 304 HOSNOJS ALID 3ASVHd 3aLva 131 AMH rso ALNNOD 1omd1sia
SE—— o = |io] - [

¢2c0c Ad

NVHOO0Hd LNIWIAOHdWI NOILYLHOJSNVHL 2202 - 6102 Ad
NOLLVZINVOHO DNINNV1d NV.LITOdOHLIW ITdWIL-NIIT TN

ONILSIT 1233rodd AVMHYDIH




000°000°F$ *(000°006°15) Spuny

(ALIAILDANN

0D 3AIMILYLS) S1O3roYd ¥ AHODYILYD

OB LA e oy SIUIWIIVLYUT PEOY ML SR, Z-5£ 1]
v e e RO [ § = © yuM pY MOIA D114 03 E8PT W4 Bujullye “hempeal auel p € jo uornisuay| 3 N 01 £TE HS J0 M L POy MBLA SRl SST-9E-6060) bZ-SE
Pyl
) VN oN 8102 9BE'965S 3 € {3 06T SN Japun pue 15 ey Suoe skemyied ueinsapad fopPARG YOV 1NISUO)| G e e AUAIDIULOY 3§ Lie 600-10-£50| T0-0¥N
VBY'0ES'STS 10
spung ¢ Alodane) T-GTad v oN g107 6YD'596°LS 9 v 8E 28pUq WalAs-}j0 UE YIIM UEIPSW J31Ua3 Y1 AEMPEOI BUB| ¢ B |0 UGIDNIISU)| e i uesuaixy ig poomasoy 95T-9€-6060) 20-08Y|
i BULE] iawe) Jo 2 Jea] PNISUO; 10 swBiay pue i ] [BIBUILOY 18 B2 J1jjes
n ON 107 EYZ'ERYS S 9 o 40 S1yBiay pue g el 0 JO UOIDISIAV] I8 32010 N pnisuo))| e121awwo3 jo uonsasiay] a ey aRLE ERR BT LY EST-9E-6060 Z0-0vH
SUSHEIOPISUCD oMIaN | a3m s Aupjuey
Sujpuny £ e 0321 | 05 parewnsa Y v {24035 P3foid uopduzsaq afold suwr Psfod aweN Pafoid JaqunN 53 | dl 0dWLX
|EJUaILOIAUT dIND. pajewns3 paznliold Pafold
d0 v 0 [0} V4D 0dd NOILY14H0Od VY vis b OHd H0O v,
T aur) Auno)|
DUNFO0GE 9% H sk 6108 000'00B'Z95 8F 9€ 95’5k AemyBiy [Ein papIup Suej ¢ 03 7 woljuapip|  wepw o1 ssueyuapray| (oY janay s1afoy) 06T SN 0E0-TO-SRT0) 7r-5em|
spuny p AoBane) 6144 b
Ul GEV N JOS IN 02
Butpuny (SUONERIBPISUO) | HpomiaN | 3eg3aT | 3so) pajewinsy s .m_.__x:nx ,21025 12afoid uondudsaq 133lold 1w 323foud aweN 333f014 Jaquiny rsD | al 0dW.LA
1e3uaWUoIALT dwd pjeuinsy paznuoud | 323foid

SANN4 £ AYODILVD ANV Z AHODILYD a3INIgwod

£ Kiodayed pue (poo‘001 'zS) E] o 810z 000°000"¥S 9 ki Lz (punolewin ) suawasow Sununy ssosduil 0y LOBRINEYUODII Lempeoy PY %3313 JE3)) | punoiewn) 061 S| 9F1-€0-LETO| £0-0FM|
spung Z A1oBa3e) 07-g1Ad|
suonelapisuo) | SHOMISN | ajeg 3a] Ist] Bupjuey
Buipun, 5 150 pajewny L D 21035 333f01d uondussag 323folg s 329foid awey 323lold J2qWNN S | al 0w
G I5USURIONME] awo | parewnsg | FOPIROR oy | Gearong ,

ETO-TO-VESE

sul3siq 109(oud uejq uolyejiodsuea] uejrjodoliaw 00z

ATdWIL-NIZTTIA

H1'3 =A ot 000°00Z°95 1 [4 EEEL spieog alessajy Jjweulq pue sE/WE JeI] ‘DN 13qY jo uoipnNsua))| I wiaysAs Juawaleuely JR1] PIUEADY T Hi B00-L0-TEZ0| TO-SPM
W 019071 Auno) jakio)
IST-EO-TETO|
aur] funo)
000'0SE"L715 :Z MoB31e) T2-T2Md U e Tz 000'05T'8¥S z 5 89 SBUBDIANUL IINITSUOT PUB PIPIALP SIUP] JNOJ 01 SIUE] OMY WL UIPLM[  sesedwie] jo m i g7 ssedig 06T SN E00-61-TE20) T0-SEM)
03 2407 sesaddo? jo 3
H ) 1eoz 000'000'5¥S 1 3 ooz sprai a8e3u0l) yjua saue) p 0y 7 puedxa pue sBUERYRIAIL 1NNSUOD) PAIE [RLnpU £9g doo1 M| 206-90-02£0) L0-5em)
i 01 A343130W $hionT
06l
W 5, 000" i UBIPIWI PASIEL UM Aempeo) IAP SUB| p O] 7 WO U3, B asel door - Ep0-
d'H'A A Tzt 000°000°8ZS s 144 SFPeS IPA LU PAsIEl um Aempeol papiap 1y o1z 1} U3PIM 5N 01 (66w A4 Py 3xe] T Ud 12T 1| 20102052  (T) epO-OvM|
S|
't X Y B SAUE|Q 0] | WO S3UR| LIELW uapy, - -
=] =A 0zor 000°000°SES 13 £ GLER aepnsal pul 190y 4 ] PIM| 1101 uoYaE M U1 OLPZ L) st sn 090-FO-TEZD) S0-0FM
ToMap 1E9 U1 SaUE| FAE R
000'000'V8S 37 AIoa1e) 07-RTA4 E] =A 0zoz 000000015 v v 00lE 3214} 11331 ) 2uE| 344 FUT IPEA PSS 01 2R A0 IBU I LAY %:uE o &l 1958U4 06T §1 Ssauisng 230-20-TE 20| GE0-0ED)
puE "Da[0sd JO IPIS YINOS UO YEMAPIS PUE SUE| 3YI] “UEIPIW PISIEL B JO UGIINIISUO)| 1o WIETTL W
UOHIA M W OTEZ N T90-#0-TEZ0)
- e » dwes pue Aemaasy 03 p w0 Saue] ufews ua -
H A 6102 0D0'D00'6ES 1 1 S¥LR d L say /] (L PIM | 11 URIPUL) £ZVE AL 061 5N SPI-EO-TEZO| S0-0rm|
v/ EN 10z 000°000'65 /i wiN SUAWUBE dUWES Pue AEM31| PIPIAP SUE| § O) p WO SAUE] Liew uapim| A sBjuy T o]
N ] u 13 popiny , : ]
000008215 N 1 P '} PIpIND 1901y ©10LPZ W4 JO MIW 0T 06T SN PI-EQ-TEZO| 70-0t/
T uoiisodoad OdW £TAS-STAS = UT15op SASUSS aluod SAI0 EPIT WS ovo-20
v = o s A bids N 3u[121001030] SHUP| LINY PUP UBID3L “SY{EMOPIS {11 ATMPEOI JUE| 01 7 WOL UIPIA 01 3 spioukay Aoy OVl oer aga-zo-vorz] FEETH
sjunowy Buipuny (suonesapisuo) | spomian | a3eg1a] | 3s0) parewnsy a1  Bupjuey 21035 303o1d uonduasag 133foid W 3dalolg auiey 1afoid JIQUINN 15D | I OdWLN
LAl R AT | dwd | Parewnsy pazuuoud | 30afoig




i g USRS Fad oo SIUBWBIUEYU] PECY MBIA IR, SST-9E-6060) ¥Z-SE,
i .- £k Jonerss i 2 b € 4UM pY MaIA BieId 01 EBYT I Buiudye ‘Aempeol 3uE p € JO uodNIISUD))| Ead N 01 ZLE HS O M ST SEl
Py
% ad,
vIN °oN 8102 9BE'9655 £ £ {3 061 5N Japun pue 15 uiejy Buoje shemiied ueisapad/opAg vay PRIsuD)| SR GRS A AWAI12UU0) 15 Uik 600°10-£507 T0-0%N|
YRI0ES'STS =
sspuny £ AoBaned /T-STA4 V'3 oN 810z GYO'SIE'LS 9 v 13 28pLg WaIsAs- 140 UB YIM URIPSL 151U3) )M ACMPEDI JUE| ¢ B JO UBIINIISIO) uajsua3 1q poomasoy| 95T-9E-6060) 20063

[eLiedEL) 01 10 SUCISIIAY

[E] oN 8107 6v2'6RYS s 9 ov 30 SWHBH UL 1] [ERIAWIW0]) JO UBHDISIAN IE DD HYEL PALSUO) ._u_u_aEE_nnuN_u ._M”H““.” 10 [PPIBWING) 1e 2pa el £ST-9E-6060) z0-0vH]

suones 10/ S| Sunjue;
3ujpuny sl | EHSRN | faweaaa 350 pajewnysy o ] 24035 Pafoid uondussag pafoid sy pafold awey pafoig sequnn sy | alodw

|Ejualuuoliaug dWD Pp3jelunsy PazRHoHd Pafold

d0 V 0f:[0}: vVd O¥d 9 v140d vd Vad OHd H0 v
g aur] Awno)

" OORTD0E 235 H A 610T D00°008'T95 € 9 95°5¥ Aemydiy [RINI PIPINP BUE| 01 7 Woi) udpiph|  wepy 01 saw 1aH| (2wnoy jaay siaBoy) 06T SN 0EO-10-5810| ZT-SEM|
spuny p A1oaned) TAd| U GER I JO S IW 07|
Bulpuny (Suoneiapisuo) | HpomiaN | 91eqia] | 1s0) pajewnsy R ,m:v_.._ux (21035 EEETCIR] uondudsag 32alolg sy 30afoud aweN 12alolgd saquiny s | al odwi

1EJUSLLIUOIIAUT dno pajewinsy

0D 3AIMILYLS) S1J3r0¥d # AY09I¥ILYD

000°000'¥$ :(000°'006°LS) SPuny
£ Asoazed pue (000001 'ZS) [E] oN 10z 000°000°¥$ 9 123 1513 (punoJewn] ) sjuawasow Sukum aaoxduwl 0] uoneINEyYUea Kempeoy PY %2217 1ea)) Iy

punosewin] 061 7
spuny 7 AioBare) 0z-81Ad

GrL-E0-LETO| £0-0FM)

csuonesapisuo) | spomian | ajeq i S asn \Bupjuey
TRuaWLoIAUT awo | parewnsy | 52 PIRRS paznuoug | 32aloig

Suipuny

,21025 323lo1g uondudsag 12aloid sy 32alold awep 133loid JaquinN rsJ | al odwi

. . A (121 ueipur) £2vE 5 -
H'3 A ot 000°002'95 119 4 EE'EL spieog sfessapy Jweulg pue sEIaWED e HNdo 123Gl Jo uoiNilsuo)| 1A 013u] Auna?) gakion)| waishs JusiwaBeuely el PaNEARY pT HI ZS1-E0-TEZO] TO-SkM|

aur] AQunoo)|
00'0SE'LELS 12 AoBaie) Zz-12h3 ‘W Y 1702 000'0ST'8YS z 3 e 2BURL2123U1 1MUTSUCD PUB PIPIAIP SIUE) IN0j 0] S3UE] OMY W1 UIPLM|  Sesedwe] Jo 1w G| ssedig 061 5n £00-61-1€20) T0-SEM
01 aa0) sesaddo) Jo 3
H ad 1z02 000'000°5¥$ 1 13 00T Spe0J 2BRIL0JS 1M S3UE] ¢ 0) 7 puedxa pue SEUBYIIIUL 13N1ISUOD)| PAIg jeLnsnpu) g9t doo MmN £06-90-0Z€0) LO-SEM|
5 03 A3A3| 0 SN
061
MY 000" i w PISIEs YuM AEMPEDI PIPIND BUE| | 01  WOI} UJ ef asel dao ¥ ) 00
FRIRE! ) 1207 000'000'87% s ¥ 5195 UEIP3UI PISIEL i AEMPEOI PIDIND 2URL F YT WOLAIPIM] L T aseyd 171 dooy 1Z0-10-7057| (1) M
SE
I X hy 01 f WOl saue | |
[E] 4 ozoz 000'000'SES £ £ (7331 SIRINTER! PUS s 00N Wil S| MR U T E WG 061 sn 090-¥0-TEZ0) S0-0vM|
UOI3Ip 4263 U] SauE] [BAED)|
000'000°r8S - A1oBa1e) 07-8TAS (E] A 0zoz 000'000'01% v v 0018 S2UYY U111 0} BUE]| 3343{q PUE B]IYIA PIIEYS E 01 3UE| IPISINO YLIOU S11 Banu)| it anusm) EC e 1aseud 061 §n Ssauisng| 790-20-T£20| qE0-06))|
pue ‘1afoid J0 IS YINOS UO X|EMAPIS PUE SUE| SK “UBIPA PASIES B J0 UONINIEHO), a
o uowu3G M U 0TV 4| 150 ¥0-T£20| 7
H SIA 6102 000'000'6ES T 1 SKiR SIUBWUFE dWel pue ALMaal) PSPIAP SUE| g 01  WIOIJ SIUE] WIBLI USPIAY a1 Ul b 061 S0 ettt 9007 M|
v i sauiugie due pue A U] § 0} § W01} SBUE] UfEW UBpY Aep sty [ £YT-£0-TE70|
) ¥ e AEmadl, NP & B % )
000008'21S N A 8107 000'000°65 N 1 ¥/N I [ 1 PERINP 2UE| § 0} { WOJ) saue| uy P | o i b 1 o sn Z0-0vMm|
i uoisodoid OdiN £ TA-GTAY - uBjsap aAEuEs EII0)] SR [EB W) 0%0 70|
YN =k i olops 2 m i viN Buneiod 103U} SIUE| UINY PUE UEIP3US “S{EMIPIS (i ALMPEO] SUR| | 03 Z W) UIPI] 0110 5pjouAay Aoy OIVEV ez ok0-zo-vosT A20STH
sjunowry Suipung (SUOHRISPISUCD | HoMIaN | @1eq o] | 350D pajewnys3 A5 _u_._.a_.._ux (24035 129lo1d uondudsag 303loig s 193loig auieN 339loig 13quinN £SO | Al OdW.IN

1QuBWUOIAUT dwo | Paiewnsy paznuoud | 339foid

(SYOQIYYOD NV.LITOd0Y.LIW) SLIAr0dd Z AYOOIALYD/ L NOILISOdONd OdW
(dlL) we.Bo.d Juswaro.iduw) uoijeliodsuel | ay3 ul pajst] pUe g0z 12qwadaq Jo se Sulpund pajedo]|y Yiim spalold (£20Z-+10Z) Papung asuey 3oys

unsi] 30afoud uejd uorjeliodsues] ueljodollaw 0r0Z

ATdWIL-NIITIINA

CSdAW L







Technical Advisory Committee
W-/ April 3, 2019

KILLEEN- TEMI’LE

Agenda ltem #7

Amendment to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP for
Copperas Cove FM116/3046 Sidewalk and Bike Lane Project, C40-05

Amendment to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP

In 2017, the City of Copperas Cove was awarded Category 7 funds for project C40-05,
FM116/3046 Sidewalk and Bike Lane Project. This project consisted of constructing ADA
compliant sidewalks and bike lanes. The estimated project cost is $975,000.

Amendments are needed to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP to update the project description
due to design constraints. The project limits and estimated cost will remain the same.

CSJ 3128-01-013
e Original Description: Construct ADA compliant sidewalks and bike lanes.
e New Description: Construct ADA shared use path.
CSJ 3131-01-007
e Original Description: Construct ADA compliant sidewalks and bike lanes.
 New Description: Construct ADA shared use path and pedestrian sidewalk.

After the approval of the TPPB at their March 20™ meeting, the MTP and TIP amendment
underwent a 15-day public comment period and public forum during which no comments were
made.

Tentative Schedule:

e March 6, 2019—TAC recommends initiation of Pl process for MTP and TIP amendments.
March 20, 2019—TPPB approves Initiation of Pl process for MTP and TIP amendments.
March 23-April 6, 2019—Public Comment Period.

March 26, 2019 — Public forum; time and location TBD.
April 3, 2019—TAC recommends approval of MTP and TIP amendments.
April 17, 2019—TPPB approves MTP and TIP amendments.

Action Needed: Recommend approval for MTP and TIP amendments for project C40-05,
Copperas Cove FM116/3046 Sidewalk and Bike Lane Project.




000'G16$ {(30A) 1S02 193royd TV10L
ONIONVNI4 ANOS
'S1O3HIANI
000'0L% 'SIIONIONILNOD
000'618$ 0s 08 008'c91$ 00Z'559% Wi0L 000'EPS  ONIYIINIONI NOILONYLSNOD
000'618% 000'618% ‘NOILONYLSNOD
000'618$ 008'c9LS 00Z'559% L — JAYM 40 LHO™
AYLOL  LNOD W201 w001 31V1S VH3A34 - AYOD3LYD| q3a04ddY 000°cP$ 'ONIYIINIONT AHYNIWIITY
AYO093LVD A8 ONIANNS A3ZIHOHLNY 40 1S0D ‘NOILYWNHOALNI LSOD 123rodd V1oL
128loid payoajas OdLY £10Z 1snbny
AHOLSIH 123royd SYIVINTY
. MHORELD ORILNG] Saue| 2Xiq pue s)yjemapis Em__n_._._oo YAy jonijsuod
50-0¥0 ‘dl OdW z : : ‘NOILdIY0S3a
21-Bny ‘31vd NOISIAZY 9v0E W4 ‘OLSLNN
061 AMH SNE NOY4 SLIWI
000'618%  @roQ seraddon ano) sesaddon ) 6102 9LL W4 €10-10-821€ [EINle] 0O0VYM
1S0230A  HOSNOJS ALID JSVHd 31va 131 AMH rso ALNNOD 1omdLsia
L23roydd
6102 Ad

NVHO0Hd INJINIAOUdINI NOILYLHOdSNVHL Z220T - 610Z Ad
NOILVZINYOHO ONINNV1d NYLITOdOY1IN ITdINIL-NIITTIM

ONLLSIT 123rodd AVMHSIH




000'G16$ H(30A) 1S0D 123rodd IVLOL
'ONIDNYNI4 ANOSg
'S1OIYIANI
000018 'SIIONIDNILNOD
000'618$ 0s 0% 008'€91$ 00Z'659% TVLOL 000'tPS  ONIMIIANIONT NOILONHLSNOD
000'618% 000’6185 NOILONYLSNOD
000'618% 008'€91$ 00Z'5598 J — IAVM 0 LHOIN
TVLOL  GINOD IWI0T  CIWOO0T 31VIS WE303d  CA¥OO3ALYD| gn0udgy  000ErS ONIYIINIONT AHVYNIWITTYd
AHO93LVYD AD ONIONNS A3ZIHOHLNY 40 1509 ‘NOILYIWHO4NI LSOO 123roud 110l
122loid pajoa(es QLY £10Z 1snbny
AYOLSIH L23royd SUHVINTY
1 IAHODILYD ONIANNH e s
S0-0¥D ‘al Od INOILdI¥DS3a
61-Kew 31v0a NOISIATY 9b0¢ N4 'OL SLINN
06+ AMH SNE JNOYH SLIWIM
000'618% anc) seladdo) ano) seraddo) o) 6102 9kl W4 £10-10-82LE I1ek109 0IvM
1S0030A  HOSNOJS ALID 3SYHd  3Lva 13l AMH rso ALNNOD 1oiisia
123roud

6L0C Ad

WNYHO0Hd INJINIAOCHdINI NOILYLHOdSNYH.L 2202 - 6102 Ad
NOILVZINVOHO ONINNVTd NVYLITOdOH.LIN ITdWIL-NIITUM

ONLLSIT 123rodd AVMHOIH




000°202$ H30A) 1S0D 193royd Tv.1oL
"ONIONYNI4 ANOd
'S1O3YIANI
000°68 'SIIONIONILNOD
000'951% 0% 0$ 00Z'1€% 008'%Z1% IV10L 000°€Z$  ONIYIINIONT NOILLONHISNOD
000'951% 000'9G1% INOLLONYLSNOD
000°951$ 00Z°1£S 008'¥2LS L -535VHd CAVM 40 LHDIY
TVLOL  (INOD WO01  TIW001 JLVIS VY3034 CAMODILYD| qgaomgqy  000'€S ONIYIINIONT AHVYNINITTEd
AHO931VD A9 ONIONNL A3ZIHOHLNY 40 1S09 ‘NOILYIWHOSLNI 1S0D 133rodd Iviol
1aloid pajoajes OdWLY £10Z 1snBny
'AYOLSIH 103royd SHHYWIY
- AHER I ONIANA Saue| aNiq pue syjemapis u:m__nEOo Yay 1on4jsuo)
S0-0¥D a1 OdW ; 3 * NOILJI¥0S3a
L1-Bny ‘31v0a NOISIA3Y 1S siuuag ‘0L SLIWM
9L W4 NOYd SLIWN
000'954$  @r0 sesaddoy an0)) sesaddo) 2 6102 9v0E W4 200-10-LELE [EISle} OOVM
1S0230A  HOSNOJS ALID 3SVYHd 31va 131 AMH rso ALNNOD Londisia
193roud
6102 Ad

AYHO0dd LNJWIAOUdINI NOILYLHOdSNYH.L ZZ0Z - 6102 Ad
NOILVZINVOHO ONINNVYId NYLITOdO¥.LIN T T1dNT1-NITTUM

ONILLSIT 1L23rodd AVMHOIH




000°202% {(30A) LSOO L23rodd TVLOL
‘ONIDONYNI4 ONOZ
‘S1O3HIANI
00068 ‘S3IONIONILNOD
000'951$ 0% 0s 00Z'LeS 008'¥21S vi0l 000'€Z%  ‘ONIYIINIONT NOILONYLSNOD
000'9G18% 000'961% ‘NOILONYLSNOD
000°951S 00Z°LES 008'v2LS L -38VHd CAVM O LHOIY
AVLIOL -INOD TvD201 SI¥001 A1v1s vH3d34  CAHODILVD, Q3AOHddY 000°'cZs ‘ONIHIINIONT AYYNIWITIH
AHOO3LYD AQ ONIANNL A3ZIHOHLNY 40 1S02 ‘NOILVINHOANI 1SOD 103rodd 1v.LioL
10aloid psjoajas OdWLN £10Z 1snBny
‘AHOLSIH 103rodd SHHEVINTY
. BHORELEONIENG y|emapis ueljsapad pue yjed asn paleys jueljdwod yay 19nisuon
50-0¥0 ‘al Odw it : ‘NOILdIYOS3a
61-Aep -31VvQa NOISINIY 1S siuuaqg ‘0L SLIWN
9Ll N4 “WO¥H SLIWM
000'951$  @nr0Q sesaddo) ano) sesaddo) 6102 9v0E W4 200-10-LELE [leA0D 0ovM
1S0230A  ¥YOSNOJS ALID 3ISVYHd 31va 131 AMH rsa ALNNOD 12141s1a
123royd
6L0Z Ad

AVIO0Hd LNIJWIAOUdINI NOILYLHOdSNYHL 2202 - 6102 Ad
NOILLVZINVOHO ONINNV1d NVLITOdO¥.LIN T T1dNTL-NIITUM

ONILSIT 123rodd AVMHOIH




CEEITT

000°000°¥5 (000"005°15) Tpuny

/N =4 fald 000'06R 55 ¥ 5 (43 RIS £ A P MM S84 1 L1 11§ Bornrgt Rempras Jum1 b £ J0 wonLan D) 3 24 N SLLLE HS J9 M SIS YU ] PEOY M 2101y SS1-9F §040)| vESEL
- e =
viN N s102 SRENAS 3 £ 1% DEL 5N 9pun PUr 15 i Fuoe sAfmyltd uenlipad /30 YOV 1NIWe) ae014 061 50 o._t,“ Almidduwe ) 15 vy 00 10 LYY 10061
YEIOESSIS v = SR
Hpung g AioBaRd (1 S1A3 24w on B1OC CHOUSHELS 3 3 o SRR WA O LE 43 LS SILID M ALMBED ] Sur] | © J0 VoL R HONGIIK 4 PEOMILOY| 951 9E E060 200e |
VR Pue g ¢
Ph ™ sloe eve'ens 5 3 or W 33N PUT 3 10 |3 LIS I 18 S X es] DRIse)) s st e MRG0 1 KR M| £51 9 6060 20-08H|
SUDNEIIPISUGD NIOMIIN al w1
Buipuny T < ) 1500 patewns3 1 (Buppuey posg | au035 1afoiy uonduIaq R0 sapun 199f0.4d awen 123foig J3qWnN 1S | g1 odwi
|EIua WUy 4o 137 pAiewyisy paTnicud
d0 v 0OdOY va90dd NOILY1HOd Vd Vdd Odd 40 v
Sl Aluas)
0o 00K 735 H Ty 610¢ 000'004'295 n o E343 AEMGR P01 PIPIND T T OI E WE1) UIPIM | R L SR temay paan s12%00) 061 S0 010 105810 1SEM
spung p o8 GIAg T NS INO
Supuny Sucliapisue) | ppomiaN | 21ea 137 | 150D patewns3 N (Bunjury 23035 122(o1g uonduxag 1alolg sjwi 13fosg auiey 12901d J2QUINNFSD | QI OdWLN
LU VL VITATE ] and Paewns3 paznpoud R B (P

£ Ao¥ne) pue {000'001°75) [PUMGIBUIN ) SIUMLIAOW BUNLINT JADHRIA O LS EInlUO3a) Aesmpragy| Pd #9343 1e33 1y PuNQIBLng O&L SN WL 1E10 0 Ok
spuny 7 KoSone) 078104
suopesapisuo) | yiomian [ ajegian w1l Bupjuey
t t 2 0Wi . ' 23025 12aloug uotidposag pafolg s (ol awep Pafoiy 3 (3] Il
Supuns s grooy oy | 1502 PARwNE e Ak v e 1duosag 10af 4 N SQUINN [ QI OdWLN

CsUBLL 943 Uj Paisi] puv g107 Jaquadaq jo se Bujpund paiedolly Yium s133(o.d (£Z0Z-#10Z) Papund

mczm_._ uumﬁo._n_ uejd uoljejiodsueu) uejtjodoniaw 0v0z

ELO T vEsE
RR N ot o'ores u z 37 IO SFETIIA SUIUA] PUE SEWE) il A0 bRy [0 uodn e .faﬁs..:.‘::.nmﬂm WA LIS e pISREApY FL I 00 £0 bECC 105wA
£S1 L0 LECO)
U] Aluno]
0O0'OSELENS ‘¢ AoBaed 22-T12Ad H*1 say Lroe OODSLSES P e IBUEYRIUL 1HUIEU0D PUT PAPIP LIUT] IN0) 0 SIUE) Ol sy wipim | Tezedwe) jo M 50l WA 061 30| 10 sem
€1 2403 3e3dda) Jo 3
. R PR (EUTney]
s [’ 5 o 3 pue JBUEYI 12U T
H A [1{"4 000'CO0SKS 1 13 e Pe0s JFNIVCUL UM ST ¥ O] 7 PUBEED pui N 190 )| o1 Aaa12w 0007 9% TMN {06 %0 0410 FURYSE
MY - ¥ _ @ ., oel ! 00 B
A s 10¢ 000000 95 3 ¥ res sapau e e Kbpeshpapu Sem p bi g gl 19U 1(] dooy 120102052] (1} ¥p008M
%
e Srepnsa poe W01} 1] e BIPA 1 :
n =A ol O00'000SES i t L 41 b i P e gy " e b HESH VoI M U OLTE 1] 061 50 090 1 1£20) S0 0rMm
. |. [EEN T o P m—— HE B o =
CO0'000'TES ¢ MioBaie) 0-BTAY 5] “n oL 000000015 ¥ v [3t] SV LR 01 50T SIANG U SN PAUCYT T 01 ] NI YLICU Sl §3Au0D b i 19944 061 SN waunag) 290 20 120} 0063
P L 0 SPE YIS UD MEMIPI PUE SUK] 3G CSERPIW PISEL € 0 Bornalea) 9 3
= VORI M A OTRE W [T
" =, 10 1 14 Tisde QUi pur At Mo, - P U] G E) P SO 1) SDUNY LAl u, “
A OO0000 S 1 s b e 4§ PP 19 " " AN o1 (g epen £2vE veg 061 5N SPL£01£20 90 0FM
T iwkux
M vin = Bloz V000005 win 1 ¥IN TSP i) POt AL M| PIPAAP U] § 0 ¥ WO 1) SIUCY T UIPUN Gl 0
00000 LIS d i C1OINT W10 MINOT [Lagt] trl EO TE20 oorm
T UOINSO0Id O L TASSIAL = U SN EYS SR SR D D) 030 20|
N =i 1
v i Lo i i My FA 14020 B3] A PUE VORI SEMAS B AEMEEO SR T O £ W01) SPIA @1 K] SpyBuAzy Aoy DRz TN 2 960 L0 1R E ezpsnH
s1unowy Bujpuny (SUCRISPISUOY | ppomiaN | a1e@ 197 | 1507 pajewnisy B0 Bupjuey (25035 123l0g uondudsag 133losd Q] 139014 weN 13aloig 12QUWNN 153 | Gl OdWLR
LU TITLTIPAT | a0 paewns3 paznpoud 19foly




TS TS Yeo3 30 VT A NI 201 AIA| SDahan Ry W5 LA Vi 901
DOOCON 15 THCSILES Va0 5 S ST RSOT A Y5a1031 3900 ) oA Wl W00
FTWals TO0C0T 15 SSH 1A WEUTA T 0] SA A SB0foig aTuIIRERy 33 WA [
] W0 LTS e 150 WA SaeIa) FOIA Tl00d SR 55 oA, 33105
4L EZ0C $100AT 941000 £102AT uoniduzsaq pafoid sy 13foid aweN 1904 33qunN 15D [ a1 0dmy
Odd d3dNO0OY
i % SRR SALQ IS 3R ISEIUGT PUE PEG T FITIIDL] PUNOG yLiow | T LT Y10 SH) PIITNSG UONSF INDS) >
LS NS rL) i i i it sy b o SEHI9ED I Fore PUIles e 10014 PEII 49 Put Spd open 1 Z1 aiwe)| eIy wen st M| MMIOS UORUII PEIL i pue akH bokog L3660 Soowe
» TETR 3 7o — Z Ty ] =
v N 10z YROEYLS it VIR vin ToAinq PUE sueniipad 1) Hird 930 PISTS 1N 1S3 " peayg 2ne pue xpe vveq SeRHH AN €51 9t L0s0| 12-0pY|
wERiras = e 5 15
b Bom il pue BASeapua| WG I O 0 24 1B (LT
PN L SRMIEIS STAY o e !
Wi N ! AYNATS L] bl Lo SN0 0L T4 ¥ W01 AJEA P I S P2 S PUE SEMIPES | 01 ke peun) 1 yinos| Awie g Swll PUE 31 IR0 bel L wioy ) Lt Bt om
9P S7 0 PAE A ks
e
dupung csuonesapisuay | yomian aeq 150 paIewis3 0 (Jupund afoud| 2035 alorg uonduzsaq LAoLd sHwn 1afoig Juiey 1afoid BqWAN IS | Ol OdWL
[E1UI WO drD [@1paewnsy pamioud
Vd904dd 34ISY VNY vV NOILV1HOd v Odd 6 AHO Y a4 v
Hes —— i P DA 91 RCPOOM WL 415 01 91 uorpsers) e v s) proy Z e e .
“pun g 6 Aiollare) 07 1243 ¢ o e naeys " J e WEPGOM 63 15 Uy W01 I HIE L 3P 46 N1IGH 341 U0 TROMSPS § 1nieed] eepai i wungu| W PHIPIIYS F uOmIpi Snuaay ik | 3L 9K C060) o5
30 osmRTEa)|
0000555 - ‘ z S . SR W P k0 sead0d0) 1o .
g ke GE A [RE! on oo 0000FTS al 3 P 340 SN IR 12 T M LT ok i ng iuirias] o neronas e i S ZE €6 G000 ar00n)|
Wiy PN 1K Y|
000'00F5 . y R s Cr A S Bk At R R R e L e YE
1puny 6 AsoRapes 11 S144 uv N oz U008 1 i 114 Ft by B U P 3G PUE SR T D SN0 ) 1ous 10 paomitey] WS Pr1y ) PUE B Ve Shepig 091 %6060 £C v
SUSIEIIPISUOD YoMEIN Arq =N
Buipuny (3 & 1500 parewsy v Jdupquey wafosg| 3005 Lafosg vondunsag pafasg sywin afoid Swen pafosd JIQUON (D | QI OdiEN
[e3uaLuLoAL] 4nD. [ paiewnsy pamicug
Va9 0udd YINY O d0d Tite Odd 6 AHO V) Od
000055 o Bony saqeny wiepy
000'06YS) 6 Asodeie ) pur wi oN oeor o00EES 6 g B SN AR AP JO) VLM JU WMD) Futssio B (3830 uonnpIuG )] oy M) 1€1 €€ 6080 roord
(D00'0HES) £ AseBaie 3 0F 51 A3 R i)
SUCH FJIPITUG) JHOMIIN a1eg el
Buipung D 3 1500 patewns3 L uoldLsaq Pafosd suwn pafosd awey pafoy JoquInN 15D | Q1 0Lt
[eluAuo AL dWD |13 paiewsy panLIoNd

DUG-VZN HRwIL

YIN win 1200 000SH 1S v/ i wiu UOUFLIOHIIE | SPULY O) SN RN oML-¥ZN LI D1 13w N1 LN 506 91 G060 10 53y,
“ynues) Anuno )|
- B 19ans|
331nS pue Gind i
000'Z00E L 4 o 1e0s LRSS € L] wu 5 {01 01 H aay Juope AVMIOUGA) yird AN Spranon 106 9§ 6060 o on
WAL UIPG SSY]EMTIND Pue “schires | EANG R )
g g AR 21 TEA Bt il P Navin L 2 (23w YoN) Wied
PHE mopeay
Hd o 120¢ WEI'REL015 r I3 "5 | #TYJ 130T pUR QN pue Avmpen PIDILIP SIUT) F OF T WAZ) UIPIM IAOM) JO IO 1) ST 10y e 9001 4300 ddia | 0696 LOL0 rioarl
©1RBIN, O 4IRS 1 175
0 0 F0¢ DOORIS 15 vin vin vin g awiing| I udogn| Doty i X 1o T G0 S oby,
300G 3 TASHTE F TUEMIERS SO SPNIS 6] 1160w AN 15 BERY IO e T T 9900 TEADY 15 wEpy IO 0r
§1°74Y W o ®OC 691915 ¢ 1 o SBa4a) o1 K] PIEL OPOESY|
SR PR GRUISSP 15] (HG S0 RO is Daua ]| PN i OH ¢ KEAR ST] TR A SR | it )] Swoheh WG G| Troow)|
W o oo 00010¢1$ 9 u o el e e
wosy Arpn vew | R
ssERETIS an ) e oS ' < oo VOY Bniea)| v W0 91 061 vering| PRI G308 7 911 1| OO e
pun g £ MeBar) 07 LAY flol0este
i 3 % SRR BT LRI 19) Gid A B e foer SID IR 150 lo 20| S1ovl]
wn £ 610¢ 00000E°LS 4 z wie : 2
05) Pl 4 XN 01 SE | UEIHIIPO /AN SAY N3 )fany suepy LEG £O-SI0)
ST 5 = =
it i, e o00'D0sS 3 A cire TFLT 15 S35 N10Q UG THEwOP 3 | Uonene vl P 43343 4okat)) TIR7TW ] SWemages 15 114 W0 20 STl worl
©1 py peovper Iy
GBIV Pi1 1€ PuneIcUon] 153 O1 T T 3 GoDnITiee) | 13 Adv] ] €i/0e3 1] ATRL 1 0ol ST [T oS
win sy oeoe 0000'SS & 9 ¥ el AT Ry sy 1ie)
o . stor o " ti its Dobniays el oe vt Wi pus e QUvE AP S TN Lt ovy

SHEIU01 6L 3 U0 X1j¢ 11 PUROQYNICS PUE PUNOYLICU 43] SSIRIIPun pundstuin]

1OSLOZVE W IO NI T O




[EERT]

000°000'F5 :1000°006°15) Spuny
£ AsoBoe) pu (000001 25}

(ALIAILDINN

0D 3AIMILYLS) SLO3rodd ¥ AHODYILYD

¥in A 0z 000CEY'SS ¥ 5 o T R——e L T SUIWIEY] oy W MR S51-9¢ £0¢0| wSEL
w/n N sioe IHENAS 3 i i OGT 11 42PN DU 15 Ut g B0 SAEm I L1 20406 VOV 1011149 ) S S:._....“ Apnprauno) i§ wepy 00 L0250 1o
PEIOESSTS —
0|
spung £ AeBare) (1-S1AS vl N L1114 (1,65 Y29 9 r o SI01 T WaiIAS )0 UF YEM UEPIuw 330030 YW ARMDEO] JU8] | F J3 UIDN IS ) A w1 ) ey Ubruain] i) poowmasoy| 950 9 (O, 2006
. - = 2 g siuBay pee wg e N ) o
3] o §10Z cre'ers 5 9 or 0 S5 Pt 20 i) o westassinn woner e et Y HISEANE) 16 HIH) I £41 91 €060 £ 0niy
SUOHEIIPIELOD NIOMIIN neq to1l
Buipuny E v 150D paiewsy U (Bunuey Pafoad| 24005 fold uondy5ag PO sywn 1foid awep 1336014 JBqUnN S | a1 odwt
TIUWLO AU dno 11 piewnsy. pazppouyd
d0 V OdOHY V49 04d O v1d0d Va vad Odd 40 V
— EELE=y
. -.H;onw-:..a W ) B1OC 000008255 i L £33 Herihg e papp Sun p o) g wenuap|  wezren (23004 1 199304 061 31 0E0 105810 £L<Em|
e L “ICr L0 S IN0T
Bujpuny (SUCHIRISPISUO) | SpoMIaN | 31eQ 137 | 150) parewns3 Rl \Bupjuey (22025 123fog uondusag 139loig suwi 1>3(oid awey 133foid J3QWINN 15D | Al OdWIN
IRIUAUUOI AU CLnl Paews3 Paznpoud 1afold

SANN4 £ AHO93LVD ANV Z AYO93LVD a3NIgwod

n on w0z 000'000'+5 9 i e (PURGIELLING| SYU0n0ws BUisny 34250 61 0Nl enTuass Armpeoy| P #oa1) S8 1Y puRaITLINL 061 5N SF1E0 1120 00vm
PNy 7 ARENED 019144
sucpespisuoy | pomiaN | aieqg 197 ¥ Supjury
5u < L 3 % 13loud votydps sywi 33300y, awep 133f0) 3
1Pt |eIURUUOIAU aN pajewis3y PO PRI paznpoid Palog 1SS dja2zag 123f0id Wiy 333(ond N 1af0sd QNN FSD | QI OdWLN

(SYOAIYHOD NYLITOdOYLIW) S123r0¥d Z AY0931VD/ |l NOILISOdOHd OdW
(d1L) weiBo.d Jududsoduy uopeiodsuRl] ay) up Palst] pu 107 J9qWanag Jo se BUIpUN PaIeds]lV WIM 5109(01d (£20Z-F10Z) PApund

sul3st 30afo.d ueld uolyejiodsue.) ueltjodosisw 010z

E1010 88
I § - i = owe - ¥
[ WE} i oy 0095 1n z ({37 Py ooy Suruk] PUp STISWED KIEN SRS AR) 0 UML) 0 03 01 Asunoy gadsoy| TS RSUSEERER i pareeapy B i OO L0 1720 10 5P
81 ¥0 Lido)
ur) Auno)
OOU'OSEVLLS L Adaw) E0 17AY H*Y vy 1208 Q00051 S¥S t & we SBUCYIIIU IHUTIOD PUE PIFLLP SIE] INO) OF SOUE) L) wos) WP | Srseduie) jo m i 50 Auedig 061 S| 100 61 1420) 105
01 2403 134003 Jo 3
000’ o PAIE g = =
) 170¢ z TRy s3ue 3 pue SBUryRIA! 1NNU0 3¢ 600 1069
H A 000000 'S¥S 1 ¥ W SpE0I 3rFuai) v 1 ¥ 03 7 puedud pue SBuryiaie ) 3| o ISR 1 3% 1A 406 90 (20 105k M
e s . " a = oet . E
CRINE} W Loe D00°000°8ES % " Sres P PINE S YW AP MPED | PIPIND 6ty ¥ 0) £ WOl uap st {egr 1) P 34T €1 awyg 121 Ba0) wowwwse| (eroorm
s s
) o) 1 > w v . .
i A oot O'COU'SES B i 3] TIPS LI 501 LB RN ] | e 068 50 02010 1520] S008M|
o9 5p 363 wer] ATH R
0000005 ¢ A0 BIIC] O HIAY &} S35 o202 O00001S 3 r LK 231 ne12) #1000 Hxom pue JpIMPaRYT e oL U Ipn N A ) _t ,. 5 1904 061 S0 Bunng 19020 1620 Q006
BAt "10A0sd 10 SP1S UIIGH UD WEMSPIS Pue Buc] SN LRG3 FIBES € 15 WU WD) i AL
H sap &0 o00000'EES 1 i srae SIOIE ) PUE AENS1] PRI SUT G 01 1 WOl S ki uIPIAL SES S LIV 06150 Toraig %0 0¥
o1 lpery vepuil 17rE N4 SKT40 1620 -
ooy it s34 pild 000000 65 vIN i N SISMUUINE DT PUE AENSI1) BIPANP SLE] G O] i) Sy i § "
ST 1 pue ) FRINTR WA e 05t sn EFT 101620 €0 Ovi|
T uonnodad O3 ELASSTAS — T anaas 13100) [T B 3
viN s 10¢ 000008 85 ¥iN vin Vi i v iy 4 arre g Eisilan Q2o s
B0 1001070 900 WINI POE UEDMU ‘DREMSDIS sk AENPEOS FUTY Y O] T 103 UIPUY 01 K] WpeouAdY Aoy YOLZ 560 20 WO L
sjunowy Zuipuny Suoneiapisued | spomien | 21213 | 150D parewsisy B \Bupjuey (21035 133{01d uefydLsaq 1afoid suwp 19foug ETETRESICYR] 13QWINN rSD | A1 OdWLN
JLAVE ST P} paeuws3 paznpolld 1afoug




WO TS TN IErs THOE 3 I ITA] O30T WIOUTA| ST RS, 15 SOl V5 900
000 00FTS FRESIIES e FUDFI0] FIOUTA| e BT HS ) LA I F0D)
S1TL0a0eS LoD L0V LES U0 3] VT AA] Ty 313910 0g 2 WU Y 3 OIA 1 £08
= iy it TS50 WA o301 IOICA SITa1g SRR W53 WotieA| 34109
ALTOOC6100AS | a1 otoT Z10TAs ucidiiag pafoid suwn R3fo.d suiey p3fosg J2qUInN 15D | QI OdIn
Odd A3dNOY
- e SN AIL FUEREIJIO] PUE PEO) SBCIUDH BUNOAGLIGH | M) 1A 910 Rp 40 ) (¥4 350) P2 RS WA 400 Faras R
OL50GLLS SPuA1 WSV L 149 a1 o ozor s06Lls vin viu bl SE HESER W4 BuSte PUSLO poan 13fary per I3:q puT 2y 3P 1) 71 100 QUSER I WOILSE M 4IOS LorsuaLa] ped] Spg PuE IvR UORIR
. | ¥ 1w : %
2V T oN am RS win vin ¥in TR3A0q Pt Jryi Lpad 10) IO S0 B30 LNULWK ) P a | o P 1 S0 P iiay) oy 5198 6040] 1z 0¥ Y|
CETELLSS Ty FLas 19|
By pur Fudespun|  ylounw ol g oK R nascuy)
SPUN V1 IPEMIELS STAL ; " . "
i - nE A v i v PR T1 BT O 1§ 00] AIEA SR I I OIS P SO LAInua3] 01 Rea S3Pesn1) 50 qInos| Aed Su POt ISP FEIT WoYd) VS S0 oo
s S 0 PG ANISAUn
wﬂv_:_u (SUOHERPELO) SHOMPN aeg 1507 palewnsy 1 ﬂu...:cn_ vafold 29025 vafasd uojidingaq 1eford sywn Paloig awep 1oy A3quni 15D | A1 Odin
[EIUR U] awd [ parewns3| panoLd
vHO0Hd 34ISY vNY v NOILV1HOd vy Odd 6 AHO v d v
LEPEZNS o P DX ©1 REPOONM 193] a5 01 91 wineiue) {r18 wi) peoy . b .
spuny 6 AENC) 2121 4 b s Ll x . e WEPOIM C1 1S Wew W) Sy HIEL 10 3PS 4biou 34360 syrmeps § 1niiwo| arep 0 (21 el tswepy| T PIITHS T uesap dnudar G| “1-4e-c0u fosrg
aeempea)
000N " . I AE— I Yy 24 1£1300) Ipa < i
i A B Hn on wor 0000F3S oL 6 o P S TANQUTIITER 0] DEMAEYS 11360 i 1 bl 7 S R R LELEE 40D oo
wal FAE N
000'008S . v e ox e o K3 93 01 1) Y| vi o
S AR LTS v on w10 0000085 1 ' € By WM EE 1] ] Pt 1Y € 40 U nua), ] A R S .. 038 9% 600 c2-on
SUD{IRIIPISUDD JIoMaN aNeg el
Suipuny [ r 1503 patewnsy t (Jupuey pafoud| 2005 waforg uonidiosaq 1foiy sy Pafosy awey 1afoid QNN 1D | OI OdNLE
LTI YRTE dWD | W1 paeunsy pamuoud
YHO0Hd V d O ") Od Vda OHd 6 AHO v Od
a
pr— oy sy b
1000'06¥51 6 Avsitaye) pue Wi on o202 000'05%5 6 % e S R o teeapn prusiueyl L g {2mig vennyIn)) twasiy 24| LEL €5 6060 0 0r)
1000'02(5) £ A0B330) DT-RT A4 R
SUOHIEIIPISLOD FIOMIIN aeq Sl
Fupuny 5 = 1507 pIlewns] 4 (Bunuey p3foud|  Auoog 1afasg uoydinsaq pafoiy suwn Pafoid swey 0L squny s | ar odwlt
|Eludwuosauy dWD 13 payewnsy pampiolg
O4dd 6 H0 V Od q V 40 v q g O
S0 vZn dway
i v tzoz 00SYEIS vin vin ¥in UG rodIE ] 3puald 01 S3Ng eI "Oh] Y I LYY 34014 HEIFIIN 1241 QLN <06 5E-60L0| 1058
“Jes) Anuno |
DOO'Z00'E T 4 oM Lo 20898515 4 £l ¥l 4a1vel pue Gorcy g YoielH k(_““w ABMDGUE ) 3 ivg AN ) Spaution 106 9% 0w POOsh
¢ ., . *q il o 9 o
WSUWIAN LIPL 1TH|EMST0ID pur ‘el EAIPIE 01 19750
puny f MoBawe) £ LA i el P ot o 2 [aunbraaw yuon) ey
" o " " Le3| SURNY O N DY ; =
H'd N 1o FLPET0IS [ £ 9 | FHEYd IDNE PUe GIND pUT AEMPEC: POPAUD SIUE) F O 7 WK UIpLY, S 16 A 19944 1M 0] 100 diud| 106 9% £060 ¥D08]
3 s nos 1 ¢
wiN viN B0 000515715 ViN viR YN hdal e b ] W21 LN 100014 TuHUIIAY 1394 | E9T 9 6060| SLOFY
R 10 FHGITY § PSP BN SPn{din 0 S3UWaA0 s 1§ GTiy [T R [EETFEE T GO9Iz ¥F0 0FS
SITNIYH N Ll $56919°15 4 13 wie +3ago) 01 K civlg opeics)
SO PUr U 11pad 0] GINd oW POITYE 105003 | PR IN DY o MCA, ST | TREAN UPuugn ] 1y ey smoTiey 391 TEL CL 6000 WO ord
. . WY 01 4] Uinin )|
Hn oK [ 00015 ] " o i M o e
T00 T TETE 157 ¥ W] 01 01 ey BTN ST 9911V 100 TN,
SSEUETLS dH =1 2104 0005465 » s Wi vav F1CTOSLIE 1) o) nd VY Bni)| o0 siE coon)|
P | ¢ AOIID OL 1A)
S s pue e ranad ) 4ied S8 pa s N1 753 Ry €50 10 20| S10k1
Wl =i 00001 6
(314 00i71§ € I3 oo OS] DAL TN OLSE HI|  BOIISOPISH MG IAY 101163 ) any TPy CEOE0 ¥RLD|
1379 5559 4159 VO St EreTo e CakeE g K i o0
win =i sloe 00055 ' i SEVE LRZIYES 30 39645 §10q VO ST 570 varimee 1wy TR 3 TUFZTW 1] Swe Mg 13 1917 ¥50 €0 SLRT or
Rl L 4]
OIFZ i ¥ PUnRGITGINT T3 01 o ¥ 3 GOnITw0)| 11 Adn3 X[ 11033 1] OLFC M1 00T S 1610 TEL0) TosE
win Wi oo 00000055 2 L) s 1M ALY X e e
(RBAS WITOLYE Vi poe ped| OvE ISR SELHS
n ) roous 1
G0 000 ¢ ¥ i SFELUBI] GET HS U0 M1l PUNOGHINGS PUE PUnoqy LIy 1e) siedispun Funcituim] | 1 001 OLVE 1 10 1 I 1 O]







Technical Advisory Committee
»"4-/ April 3, 2019

!\ILLEI:N TEMPLE

Agenda ltem #8

Amendment to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP for
Temple’s OQuter Loop West Project Phase 1, T40-07a

Amendment to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP

In 2018, the City of Temple was awarded Category 7 funds for project T40-07a, Temple Outer
Loop West Project, Phase 1. This project consists of widening the roadway from 2 to 4 lanes
divided with curb and gutter. The estimated project cost is $10,298,198.

Amendments are needed to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP to update the project limits. The
project cost will remain the same.

e Original Limits: 522ft. S. of Jupiter Dr. to 454ft. S. of Dove Meadow Blvd.
e New Limits: 522ft. S. of Jupiter Dr. to 20ft. N. of Riverside Trail

After the approval of the TPPB at their March 20" meeting, the MTP and TIP amendment
underwent a 15-day public comment period and public forum during which no comments were
made.

Tentative Schedule:

e March 6, 2019—TAC recommends initiation of Pl process for MTP and TIP amendments.
March 20, 2019—TPPB approves Initiation of Pl process for MTP and TIP amendments.
March 23-April 6, 2019—Public Comment Period.

March 26, 2019 — Public forum; time and location TBD.
April 3, 2019—TAC recommends approval of MTP and TIP amendments.
April 17, 2019—TPPB approves MTP and TIP amendments.

Action Needed: Recommend approval of MTP and TIP amendments for Temple’s Outer Loop
West Project Phase 1, T40-07a.



861'86Z'01S 0S 0v9'650'2$ 0s$ 955'962'8S  VL1OL
861'862'01%
861'86Z'01S 0s 0r9'650°2S 0s$ 8G5'8€2'8S L ‘SISVYHI
VLOL INOD V201 Vo017 31vlsS Avd3Aa3ad  CAHOO3ILYD a3AOHddY
AYO9ILYD Ag ONIANNA QIZIYOHLNY 40 1S02

68.'vZy'Zis  (30A) LSOD LD3roud IviolL

0s ‘ONIDNVNIA ANOE

0% ‘SL1O34IANI
980°2L1$ ‘S3IONIONILNOD
8Z8'Y5SS  "ONIMIINIONT NOILONYLSNOD
899'80C° LIS ‘NOILONHLSNOD
0s AV HO LHO
£22'6¥SS ‘ONIJIINIONT AHVNINITIHC

‘NOILYWYHOLNI LSOO L23rodd 1v.1ol

d LW 8y} jo uonezyuoudsy
ay) Buung gL oz Jeqwasag
ui yoaloid paioajes Odw

‘AHOLSIH 123roydd SHUVYINTY
£ HHORA NS INION | @seyd 1aunb pue qino pue Aempeos papIAIp SBUE| ¢ 0} Z LUOJ) UBPIAA
B/0-0¥L ‘al Odw o ©NOILdIMOS3a
61-094 -31VA NOISIAZH ‘PAIg mopesiy ‘OL SLINIM
SA0Q JO 'S U ¥aY
1Q ‘WOY4 SLinf
laydnr o 'S Y 225
861°'96Z'01% ajdws] ajdway o] Leoe SO 891-3¢-6060 °8 02EeAN
1S02 J0A HOSNOJS ALID 3ISVYHd 3Lva 131 AMH rso ALNNOD 1J1isia
123rodd
L20Z Ad

NVYD0dd LNJWIAOUINI NOILYIHOdSNYHL 2202 - 6102 A4
NOILVZINVOYO ONINNVY1d NVLITOdOY1IW ITdWIL-NITTUA

ONLLSIT 123rodd AVMHODIH




861'862°01% 0% 0¥9'650'Z% 0% 865'8£Z'8% WLOL
861'862'01%
861'862'01% 0s 0¥9'650'ZS 0s 865'8€2'8% L -S3SVHA
AvLiOL  GINODIWO01  IW201 J1IVIS WHIAAAS CAHOD3LVYI| G350uddy
AHO9ILYD AS ONIANNS AIZINOHLNY 40 1S09

§8/'ver'Zis  :(30A) LSOD 103rodd vLoL
0s ‘ONIONVYNI4 aNOg

08 ‘SLO3YIaNI
980°CZHIS ‘S3IDNIONILNOD
82Z8'FSSS  ONIYIIANIONI NOILONHLSNOD
9v3'802'L LS ‘NOILONYLSNOD
08 AV 40 LHOI
£2Z'6¥SS ‘ONIHIINIONT AHYNINITIN

‘NOILYWYHOLNI 1S 123rodd 1v.Li0oL

d.L 3y} jo uoneznuouday
ay) buunQg g0z Jequaoag
ul yoafoid peseg Odn
‘AHOLSIH 123royd

Z 'A”0DILYD ONIONNS
B/0-0%L ‘al OdiN
6L-Aew J1vA NOISIATY

| @seyd Japnb pue quno pue Aempeol PapIAIp SBUB| ¢ 0} Z WO} UBPIAA

SSHUVINTY

‘NOILdIYOS3a

JIB1] SpISIaAry ‘Ol sLwnf
JON Y02

1Q SWOdd SLIWN
lapdnr jo "5 3 ZZ5

861'862'01% g|dway ajdwa) 2 1202 S9 89L-9€-6060 Ieg ooepn
1SO0230A  MOSNOJS ALID 3ISVHd  3lva 131 AMH rso ALNNOD lomdisia
L23rodd
L20Z Ad

WYHO0dd LNJWIAOUdNI NOILY LHOdSNVYHL 2Z0Z - 6102 Ad
NOLLYZINYOHO ONINNV1d NV.LITOdONLIW FTdNIL-NITTUM

ONLLSIT 123rodd AVMHOIH




EEreT

000°000"¥5 :(000°008" 15} 3puny

JRjuawLoIALg

parewnsy

PIzRoUd

12afold

0D 3AIM3LVLS) S1O3r0¥d b A409¥ILYD

. A Sy EIg O ¥ O MAHA HELY 3
wn s 10z 000 0RY'SS ¥ s [0S PotyEvil £ e Py oh SRR 03 {BTT 1N 3 Tt ‘Aempras sury 1 € 40 uorpanues| PPN TR K P1LLIE HS 0 M SIUMUI YU PIOY MHR HIELY SS9 6060 YI5EL
. - T ] =
win n Bloe 9TEIESS i L: e DSE SN 5pun pue 15 i Tore IS WpSd o vy Bt Arniouin) 1 Uiy 00 10 1502 10-08n
FEIOES'SLS £ " -
W g £ Aclowd ¢1STAS 2HV1Y °N R0 EFO'SI6LS Y ¥ i SFPOY WIS 0 UE YEM LI E3) YEM ATMPEO] SUT| | © 5 BN ) [ Loiteale ] i) oMoy w5t 9% LO00| 20 06|
— » - i K $1qBay pue 1) - . _— )
3 oN oL (37477, 5 k] o A OIS PUT K] 3550 ) U G LIS IAN U HIND R0 B001E ) RN 0 e ) MU ) I IR WY £51 9% 60en L0081
SUOHEIDPIE U0 0MIIN ey : B
Zupuny o] b g 150) pajewsisy L Punjued 1fold| 005 1efosg uondusag Pafolg sywn 1afory swep pafoid saquon 5 | gl odwix
e dWD 1] patewnsy Ppaznuecid
d0 v OdOY Yd904dd NOILVY.1HOd v V44 Odd 40 v
] 3l
i 000’00 295 " oA 6roe 000'008°255 ¥ P [ X% 2 Ae iy RN PIPWD SUT) 1 0] 7 4D 1) P Wty O MRdgUIpH [wncy )2y s1a8an) 061 5N 6D 10481 0| CLSEM
i IS I 0T
Bujpung CUCHRISPISUO) | HUOMIaN | 3180197 | 180D pAIRLIS] J5N (Bupjuey 422035 3loid vonduzsag 123faid sy 133001 awey 123(o1d J3QUINN 1SD | a1 OdW1A

£ Ao31e) put (000°001 5} [E] on q102 000000 FS ] o e (PUndiEwng | RudwRAOL SURLIOE 240 01 UONRINIUON AEmpeoy| Py 493 26D Y punoIewny 061 50 GH1-€0-1£20) f00rm
puay 7 Aolie) 07 RLAd|
suciielapisuo) | ppomiaN | ateq i B Bupjuey
¥ Tewy ! 21035 123(0lg vondusaq 1afosd sywy 133fosd awey 1afoid JIQUINN 15D
Sujpum wawvonay | g | poewnsz | FPPIIR | foninng | earos : 2 J ot Q1 oL

F10 10 FEST
. 9 Y e oy % FIHLED " eI v walk >N
" 7 1373 CO0'002'%5 u ¢ 13 TPICCR ST HAT UMD PR SEIMLE M SO g o] ki WIS WS g e T 1 20 w0 10 5]
Zs1 (0 1)
) Luno)
OOO'0SE™£218 2 Mawdaye ) 12-1284 TR ] [=7Y Lo D005 i ® 1w SBUTYLIIIUE 1SN0 PUE PIPLAP SIE) I0J OF SOUT] 01 WOT) UIPIM | SEIRWE] JO M MU GO ey 06l 50| 100 6l 1520 1osemi
©1 20 seaddo) ja 3
i w 1z0r 000000'SHS 1 : w0 PGS SHOIUAUY YA SIUE) § 01 7 Puedsd pue SO 1 U107 FAR Lo 19 doot S e
@) A3aap0aw Ton|
= - At ¢ g - » Qul O .
ERUNE] A 120 000'000'81% 5 ¥l sres WP P G AR MPOGE POPIVD SUU] | 0L ¢ W01) WA sn el {ter Ivg) Py 3 L ewyy Lo doa)| 010 o8l {1 ev0 Ovm
st
aepnsas se19 01 o, .
£} A 0oL 000000 TS f 3 o ER EnpBet R B e VL SIS ool sn 0 1o Lico| "0 0T
VHLRDIP YD WIS AT ] 10O HI0) 1 .
000'000'¥ES 2 AsBae) 02 BIAY [E] = oo 000'00001LS v ¥ wis BIHYL IO 1 0L SUEY HHANG PUE M NIA PITYS € 6] S0P SR YIS YL Lisasa )| - _.:?_x«. b 19U 06L S0 Ssounng 9020 16£0) qAA00ED
Pt "ok 0 SPTE Y INOT VO JEMIPY PUC 90| ST HTPIA PIRE] F B U 1E)| 0 b
VSR M T GITE W) T50 10 TELD)
2, (310 ¥ O00'EE i 1 S TgE DUl put Aemds), AP DGT] 9 O | WG SIUE] A 9
" A O0000'EAS sren i v " ) o ¥ Wl et | s e c2ve Wi 6140 St toirib 50 0T
Tezm v
? i e ¥10o0 0OU000CS v 1 vin SIHUURE G0 PUP AEWI31) POPUV JUT] § 01 | W0 SN LW UapIA o6l (P10 1620, 20 oea
000'008'L1S CIGIFL WA PRI Isn, LAl
1 uatusodald Qi Z1AS-S1AS = = UEp am s atea)) 030 DR WG| o 050 20|
-, N wErs
win A fil4 00000 ES L/ wiN win Borse 2010208 S0 WU PASE SO “BREMIRS KA B0 S0ty 1 61 T w01 wop| ousa Ao olez v FOCT G TO-HOEE LIGETE
sjunowy Bujpuny SuonRIapisue) | Spomian | aegia) | 1s0) parewnsy RN LBunjuey 123035 Paford uondussaq 1aloig s 133fog awep 13fosg 4aquiny 1S | a1 OdWIN
Rjuabosauy a0 Paewn paznuold aloyg




L0065 25

HATIETS

OO0 WA

SUDIIFIA T WNOUEA | slong Ko HED WOLRA WS 509
000 UOF' LS TECSITES V0178 WOUTR S0 A Toferd SBena 50 I Bl 00
[ Sice000ds 0001 ES SUCH I g WA TGOy IEIa ] SNGVITR, TDOI01 STUEUSIrER L W 09|
o5 W0 SIS il A I ] o A e R o] H3) FIOUCA| 33 109
4L £20T 6101 1 oTer 210t Uondinsaq POl Sawn palold SWEN alolg J3qUNN (50| 1 0dWIX
Odd d3dNO0OY
: % ] A TIPS D) PUC PEOI S T 3 (N194 9401 P10 LONZR WSS
MAGRARASLLV 2 b oac midasiud ¥ N sl SEHI'SEP 14 4000 Pudies pom 13K0sg 1t aned put sy s 21 Damses]  S19ER I WON SE I 4nos uonuai pea) 2ua pue Svi vou EIEDen o
= S s3nq poe ey P P ——— [ VI 1 i oy
v on 1ot RERES vin v/ win i3hg Apad ) il i W | ictnoi sgvenonna| i e pue s sien stvasH sy 45191 (060
CEERITGS =——— Pacneds o
- FunyBy pur Fudesspen)|  quou ka OT 03 255y 1wy
TN V] SIS STAS " @
iu o Heo SEAYTS L b L PO 1 OF 01 1) § W) Asea syioum - 1aed 3in paseys pur rgeaape Driwa]| 01 Aea 5P o uinos| lawde s1:g pue vt seprira) yeap wieyuy)| Letd e oot
S S7 0 PAD Ak
Jupuny guenesapituoy | oposian aneg 1500 patewnisy R Jupuey pafosd|  as00s pafoig uondunsag pafoid suwi paloid swey waloly J3quiny ($3 | al OdLN
[EIUIUILONAF 4D 2] pajeunisy pamuoud
YHO0Hd 34ISVy YN v OllY1H0Od vie Odd 6 Ad0 v ( v
LsEers 4 P G/%M €1 KCPOM W) 4l DL 01 UGt | LR Wil peoy e ; i e iy
spuny 6 Aol 2 1744 L o T, nytes 4 $ et REPOSAN 0115 TN W) S0y MIEL 1O SPs Mg 41w s maps  Pamea)| oemonLiE inshis meyy| 174 THIRIINS S mEMIES studav it At o) Lagle
=TIy
C000RS . . s . . Bpad 0w N P e0) widdo) Py q
e B wia oN otor 0000835 [ 6 o 0 AT 0] THERIAS 13N P QRTINS P G B CEL 48 108 10 0v)
woi) PAR I |
0000075 " 2 ¥ o BE1191Q Pue axl E Jo uctpsniwoy| 0TI 01 20 Ve b 9% 6
ypung A LTS FIUNE oN S10¢ 0000085 t ' £z U A PO 19 PUE Sy ) 3 wou K0 prosatey|  WswBis wery amg pue st St sbeasa; I £08N
SUCIEJapsu0). JIOMIIN eq i)
Buypuny L % 150 patewsy L (Bunuey ofoud| 3005 Lafouy uondussaq 13fosd suwn Pafoid aweN 1old 1aqun 153 | 01 OdviIN
|RIuswLo AU dWD 137 parewnss | PITNUoUY
vda Odd v d O v Od Vo O4dd 6 40 V Od
)
0000585 o By 41T ey
000'06rS) 6 AxcTaie) pue Wi o ofor 000 0485 [ ® IR 3 AU oy AT SRR S0 ) VT M 3 UL HLMED )| SR iy [Sria U INEING ) MO TIEN 41 LET €6 6060 FHOp)]
{00009 5) £ AsoBare) OF-81 A WO K] VORI
SUCHLEIIPISUOT) HOMIN aeq ol
Sinpuny B 2 1507 paleunisy v Bupuey paforg| 21035 DIfory uondlnsaq Pafoid suwi 1efoid auwey pafoly JQUINN IST | I OdWIEN
|eluawuonauy 4D 137 pajeusisy pazpuouy
Odd 6 AHO V) Od ANV [0 v) d dNCO
300 Y2 Adwa |
YiIN wiN Lear 00SHETS WiN /N wiN uotlELodiue; | JPLDIJ O) $ENg LRYNg “OMI-YZN UIIYIN Dolang e serkel 13311 QLN <06 9E 6060 104¥FV]
‘e Anunod i
) SIS PuE G yiim| AoANS -~
00 200°E T 4 oN 1o DRSS 3 v YE L " 4 YIQL ©1 H day Budpe ABMIPUU0) Y g AN e autoy 106 9% 060 HOuN|
UMLIAR LOPLM ‘SR EMEIIS PUl *schisel YOV DREMIPE O 300100
span 3 £ o8B0 P LEA e ha o R - ok J (2UNbIW 1o} gied
W'd oN oz REUPLOLS v a an 1 30Ty 3000 pUr InD put AEMpTal PIPLIR SOUT) § 03 T L) udpim | B4 0 4PS Y ¥y 190 1M D001 IR0 s 06916060 ®00%1
©1 Spdn] )9 oS 1 ITS)
VIN ¥/N 102 0051515 20 VIN ¥iN SN ey dan ) VIR und 1311 Jstaadeptiyg 14 4 LI 4 60E0| §1-0vv|
TR 1] Banle B emewoprs B qB] SP{I O1 SeRIRa 15 v [CoErn e T o RN 13 DO IO 1L 10 0%,
S3°MVH oN f100 F69191S :: £ 161%
l SYR{IANG FUE Ley11pad s0f 4 ied 330 OXYS DAITe03| PR W 08 o FEA GRgL LT e SL €61 Cf G060 0 0%
. I B 4] ORIV
wa o oeoe 000'e1S ] " 13" i e e LT
- T S P SR TS DRineo3| T Seeeq o106T S SRS 9T0F T LT
HEUELLS 47 - sloe 000 L2685 r 5 L e P «, i s bl " b _ H Rl Wovd
“spun 31
12 i03018) 02 BLAY e = 2 s B 3 SRR PO W11 10} G 90 PRt GE DNIe))| [ R ) STO¥L
A stoe 0oE Wi JEG) Pl XUN OISE M| UEIISIPO /oy Mong Say IF L 1my vt py] 60 10 ¥E10
53567 154 U0 e T wokur ¥ T
S o ER . : . e TRLUN 19 35573 4153 50 SRCRIPTs 378 Bermae o D] 3 [EAGTE=E T 50 00 ST81 HET
) b poowpurien |
GUEZ 143 1 PURSICLINT 63 01 1M € (o worDmineo)| 1] AJE] 1] €500 1%]) OU¥E V1 9% 061 511 TV G vn To<en|
vin s oeo0r 000000'SS ¥ 9 1we oIM Adey g s e
By o [S315RGS WIS T OLVE 143 Pur s ECTE S51 5| VL0 T09E80
[} s 10 3 £2-0v
€ oo £ r By 31501 SAI HS U3 R PUNOQYINTE PUC PUNoqyLIoU 30 130 1apun pundstung | 1001 00w WIS N WL v




i)

000°000"¥$ 1000006 15) =puny

b = e Honperas v N “ PIREVRY £ WL B A 0L DL EXTE W9 Beaee Arwoeas 2t § € po vornimiway| T4 N OTLTERS 10 TR Proy min et k| [
—
i N BIOC 9BEHAS 3 £ 13 061 S0 s3pun pue 15w Tuaje sy wrnzipad /a4 vay 1) SBIU01 1 061 SI1 91 | SAY| Apa13au80715 Wy 00 102508 100N
VEYOESSIS _._ —
sspuny g Aodare) £1 4144 e on stoe 0SILS g r - e Wdisks g0 e i v 1o ghm eaprm s p e puenen)| L voruaIe 3 K] poowssoy 950906060 ors
oy 31yl pue 1) i 2
on 'LEVS 5 v o SRy a2, E i o i 200
" Lilis ERLLE 9 G 0 INBA PUE K [TV W0 ) JO WOHIDSEI B HIRD NI LNIIWD ) IO o eI 3 HYIOAUNNG ) JE SR AL £519¢ 6060 0 OrH
suolespisua) [ pcaaaN 31 B0
Bupuny v s L = vn_-qn 1500 pateunisy Vuu__ Junuey paford|  s035 Dafoud uoyduasag Pfold sHw 139fo1g Jwey pafoiy Bquiny sy | alodr
|Ejuawuosauy dnD wnsy oud
d0 v 0OdOH Va9 04dd NOILY1HOd vy s be Odd H0 v
o 2041 Akuno)
i .HS—G« m g Lo 000008295 B 9t ¥ A sy 1OV PIPIAP F30) I 01 L W W[ IR 01 Jundnudmay| [owney peai 8oy 061 SN OO 105810, HETIN
x Lzl MOTE P SIND T
Bujpung Suonesapisuo) | ppomian | 91eg el | 350D parewisy s Supjuey 105 1>alo1d uoidussaq 329lod suwn 133lolgd auwen 32afoig J2quinN 1S3 | al 0L
{LaltE TN R ] P . pajewisy pazioUd 19foug

aiwe

£ AsoBane) pur (000'00L'Z5) r on 8107 000°000°FS 9 o ey (PUNGIBWING | STURIA0W SURUAL A0HAUL O) LOLEINIYUDI AEmpEoy| Pl 49907 2831 1Y punasewiny. st §n S+1-50-1LE20) o
spung T LoSane) 01-91A3
SUONEIRPISUOD | ppomiaN | ateq 190 B0 Sunjuey
Bugpun. L) 1500 pajewy a3 Pafoud vonydusag 3foig sy 133{ay, awe 1290y, i} rs: z
Py RIURUUONAUZ oW patewnisy st pazipold afoid 0 4 { d d SQUNN 15D | a1 odwlL

£10 10 vEsE

(SHOQIYYOD NYLITOOYLIW) S1D3r0¥d Z ANOOILYD/ L NOILISOdOHd OdW
(d1.) weBo.1d Juawaso.duw] oiieiiodsuel ) Sy uj pals|] pue §10z 1equadaq jo se Sujpunj palesoljy Yim s122(0ld (£20Z-#1L0Z) Papund asuwy 1ous

sulst 309foud ue|d uolyeyiodsuel| ueltjodosldw 0v0Z

=}

dW.ILA

W = (444 OO0'00L"FS 1 14 e PO PO HPUAT P SE AR D L S0 s |3 won 0 1o ) W3 019w Asenod mavio) e pds, (IR LEI HEI] POREARY ¥ HE 10 5rM|
51 Lo L)
) Auna?)
COO'OSE"LLTS 2 AsoBawey LE-12A4 HUY a4 ter 000051 ERS & I78 ] SBUPYIIIIUE 1AUISUGI PUE PIPUIP SIUF] IND) 0] SIUT] Ooa) W) uapu | sesTdwe] jo o o) swddg 061 SN 100 61 1£20) 10 SEM|
01 9407 5812000 J0 3
- PAIg [FULEpU |
- — i SBUTYIAUL 15N 9 02 4 3
" A oz CODDUOSKS i € 0z peo) SFNU0I; Yiva 130K 01 7 puedid pue dBUTyaIaju 1205007 o M b £95 0001 N 04650 0260 10 SEM
FRINE) ) [¥{4 000'000'RES s ¥l sros TIPS PINE T YR AT MEE0) PO Ut § 0L 7 W0 1) uapa | = b £ aryg 17 dou| 170 10 2057 1) evo-ovm
SN0 ILET 4D Y 2]
SE
-, 336101501 PUE SHUET G 01 F K1) e Lreu b 5
£} A ocor 000000565 t 3 (T3 2500753 19 01 pway 1 P 181 Y A U1 OLYE 14 o6t 5N 020 PO 1120] oM
USR5 I S0 AT 0w
000'000'F8$ "¢ AreRared O BIAS " 7% o70¢ 000 00U'OLS ¥ 13 oo le I O D) HIAN PUE HRYIA PO € O JUP] SPLING 160U SYL LML) 1 R SR 1A D6T SO IR 290 201120 P
PUE 10100 0 S IO U0 WEMSPES PUE 2] A4 VORI PHHE € J0 LALNI0))] !
e = VORI AU OLEL T o 190 10 1520
-, 't (73 3 TP INE G e, 17 A G O D4 S ) 3 9
H ) (314 000'000°CES 1 T srew UTE U PUE AW 1] PAAR ST G O I Wi | SI0e] B L0 astiil it et il 06t 5n| g 10 0|
e Tem siaBoy|
& R win A sioL 000'DI0'ES WiN t wiN Sl duior s PUr ALMID1] PSP SUTT G 0] | 1) ST i uapam
I i ST MDY 06l 50 EELE0 1620 woem
1 uoanedaig O 1A STAS i = UINLIP SN DS ) EOT TSy 010 20|
s a N
vin L4 000'00W'FS vin wm i Brhe 100 50348 AIUDY IR PUE UEPIL "D MO I AEMETOI JUR] ¥ 91 2 WO 1) UM a1 5 yeuksy Aoy AR s oror0 1062 RICAL
sjunowry Sujpuny Suonelapisuod | spomian | aleg a1 | 1sod pavewns3 Rl (Bupjuey 429035 133(0sd vondpsaq 133lo1g snwi 32foud ey 133loig J3QUINK SD | a1 OdWLN
|RIUSWLOIALT WD pareunsy PATILOU 122{01d




00T RIS oo TS WA T IOT WGITA Totatd iy ESECTT )
000 00Y 15 TR SIV LS $U03 I DA SUONE 0] NoITA| siuloag oBpig 3§D oAl 4l 109
SIZ (00025 oTT0IEES e BTeg FHRA TUTICIO] SOHITA ] i W53 WO W09
= LTS S0 WA TGTIC 0T NOIEA Bl AW SRS 33109
P e uendussag Bafoy sywn p3fosd awey pafod 33quni 15D | 01 OdINLY
Odd d34N0dy
B e 3 040 A1 S RINPIJID) PUT PEOT SI B0 1] PUTIOILISU | an ] Y3 SIIPI|9a] (HIE4 341 PANUS LD K 3003 e =
QLS ORISR VIVLLIAL 4l ™ acoe i i e s SE HE9EY 1§ FUOIE PURID M D9ION4 PEIL WL PUE SR 9P 1] LT LN4100)| SISEF WO SE M| §INOS Lol BeI) dnd put wH VORI
T ¥ ey
nvia N o B EES N viN witi IROANG PUR U LI Jof 410D 99 DI ICYT 130180 )| by s e g o S Nk SR 2514 B €170y
CETRILSS S S R i Fnds o)
5 3 Burryy pue Somdenpor)|  yuow w10 suK) 298|
SPUn | dV L IPIRIELS STAL ——" ; i 151
ik " Ll SIS bl ki e PO T OL 911 B W0H] A S (I 33 T PP S M 130 CHAEA RPN 0 INa | AVEse 4 eE PUE Sl K0P IS me6ok oo
S SL 0 PNE AN
Fuipuny Suoneapsued | pemian g 1500 pareums3 a5 Jupuey 19foud[ 24035 dafoiy uondussag pafoid sywn vafoid awey pajarg RqunN s | arodre
jeuswuosa] dnD |1 paiewns3 patpIotid
vHO0OHd 3dISV YINY vV NOILV140d vd Odd 6 AHO Y ( v
L9'E2ws i PO OLISPOOM W] 415 01 01 oririiea] lels gl peey e . :
15Uy G AIGENED 22-LEAL d o L il ks 2 1L “UPOONL 01 15 Wt WO Sy WIEL 19 3 Yo 3100 tygemsprs s ruiwa) | arem o (21g NSl igwey| 1T TIPS W ueap nudsy wif) RN o
HusnEiue))
00'0RIS y g U O QU S ., 1R, RN ey desa) P 3|
i § 1033183 00- BT Hn o oL 0000¥5S oF & oW I RT 0 Mg 1 3 oY | < 00 S S S 261 66 €060 qQroot
Wi} P MUY
000'008% 4 . o P e ayd e uonney| 07 S IRRIROH b . o
pun 6 ACENEY L1514 e 2 o PoRnoR L * ke i i SRy e i QI H) POCMISOY | Juauas i) S PO Inhl e0 S3e Ny IL5t e0cd| ¥Z 0¥
SUHIEIapISUD) JIOMIDN eq =
Supuny © L4 1507 parewwnsy E Juppuey pafoug| 3505 wafosy uonduasag 1afoId suwe aford awey 1oy Jqunp sy | Al odw
[muswuo AU drD | paewnsy paTotd
Y49 0Hd VINY OlLV.1H0d VY Odd 6 AHO vJ Od
o PNG
COOD5ES Bt 1) Wi
1000°0635) 6 Asodared pur Wi en ocoe 0000SES . ¥ Wit sain nstomjunnnpad o) spemspn jouoniwoy| PR ISR S (38K BeaNIwa )] Swenie ou] LET €€ 6060) eroov)
(00003E5) ¢ AscBaie) 02 81 44 W) 50 uonnEwo))|
Suofiesapisua) SHeMaN eq el
‘Jupuny G . 130D pajewns3y u Burjuey Pafoiy 23035 Bafoid uondinsaq P3foly s pafosy awey Pafosy Jaquny 1D | al odmst
|EIURLUOHAUT dWD |19 parewnss| pazppoud | v
Odd 6 AHO V) Od ONV H0 vJ) d dNO
HOVZN Schuay |
Yin v 1eor 00O0'SKETS /N Vi vin uciirLoduRI | IpLasd 0] $E0] dTeyaang OMLYIN UMY 133014 yudwaded g 339§ QLM 069 GO0 1058y|
“wsuel] Anuoo) M
) J30IN8 PUE N3 (lim egied
000°Z00°1 ] L] 1200 LOFESSLS £ 9 v = . 101 91 H Iny Suoye] A0 ) wi6 g A ) SpgAveon 10698 060 rooTH
TUOUWIARd L3P TEYIEMIID PUE ‘SRS EAMOPES D] J3NAEL
png ¢ AoRE) 1L LA 254 3 il i N 2 (sunbion Yuon) ed|
. . A1 Spriaang o N
wa on 1200 ssrserots v : aw 1 35m4 mind pue G pue Sumpeod papUp S ¥ Zwaly uspun| 11 LEER N 8O 1sugromdony sromdenl|  mesctoe|  woom
VA ~/u ®10C OCOSIo 1S viN g v/N eng aRang VI S| 133H034 14N 1391 919¢ (00| 1oy
R T} T e T R P pe ey e e [T TSy PaeAapes 1, Wy L0 109¢ 6L IO,
s3awvn o sLoe 9LE9191S ! [ wis SBaga) 01 3 RiTig OpeEs,
TIR OS] PUE U1 pad 10] KITD 230 PG LA1vaa] | PAE I DF & MM Vi ] TRE DR U | 0] SMa eI 99 T Gt 60| O 0FS
W <N oot 0000ELS 4 i o ISR Myt
WO} ASAN VW L YD)
T00 10 TLTE 150 191 WM D11 iopad pue ied 51 partys IOTe3wol| 15 UUUsg 01061 10w ing TECWIS 9Y0E W OLL NI 0 T0 il
FEHETIS an w1 £10¢ 000°S£6S v 5 st VOV 1AIISG03 PUf 10 10 ¥ELE 15D 421 43T 240 pa eyt puegdusos WY 111w ) 1o 1o RiE 0 or
s g g Ass¥aie) 00 BIAY
WA [T 3] E g 061 | o ) D Fr o -
Wa i Gt s . . A TIVSA50 PUF U1 11920 3] 43 93 Pa G BATTWa )| Toet Tswsratw| 150 10 £i 0] SO
S P I ST 01 SE HI|  VEUIRPILSTARY SAY IEILSD A Hutpy ££0 £0 ¥E10|
win ey Ciar e 3 = e TFLTIN 15 P13 4309 U0 Sy ot § 0 G e ool [FEEDT= S TUFTTH ) e mprs 18 DT 50 Z0 5181
01 pi povmpur ey
QLYZ N1 pane fuin] 13 61 Tom © Jo veaonimes)| 13 Ade] X1 IE11993 13 GIFC L I® 061501 i
viH =4 oco ooONON'SS 2 L] 19 o1 Ay ) jeated ) e
- T G Wpel| T RS
" i e P i = i TRPHHWS GrRTOLF M1 Pw OLvE Vi1 195 | Wi 10 209150

IBEI01) SET HS WO I PUBIGYINGS PU PUROGHLIOU 1] VLIS IPU PALI0seuan |

108106¥F WA SN L O]

o







Technical Advisory Committee
)'4-/ April 3, 2019

KILLEEN-TEMPLE Agenda ltem #9

Amendment to the 2040 MTP for
Temple’s Outer Loop West Project Phase 2, T40-07b

Amendment to the 2040 MTP and FY19-22 TIP

The City of Temple submitted project T40-07, Temple’s Outer Loop West, during the 2018 Call
for Projects. At that time, the project was phased out with project T40-07a, Temple Outer Loop
West Phase 1, receiving Category 7 funds. Project T40-07b, Temple Outer Loop West Phase 2
project, did not receive funding at that time and is currently in the MTP. Phase 2 consists of
widening the roadway from 2 to 4 lanes divided with curb and gutter and includes a hike and bike
trail and dedicated bike lanes to incorporate multimodal transportation. The estimated project cost
for phase 2 is $9,701,802.

An amendment is needed to the 2040 MTP to update the project limits. The project description
and cost will remain the same.

e Original Limits: 454ft. S. of Dove Meadow to IH-35 S.
e New Limits: 20ft. N. of Riverside Trail to IH-35 S.

After the approval of the TPPB at their March 20" meeting, the MTP and TIP amendment
underwent a 15-day public comment period and public forum during which no comments were
made.

Tentative Schedule:

e March 6, 2019—TAC recommends initiation of Pl process for MTP amendment.
March 20, 2019—TPPB approves Initiation of Pl process for MTP amendment.
March 23-April 6, 2019—Public Comment Period.

March 26, 2019 — Public forum; time and location TBD.
April 3, 2019—TAC recommends approval of MTP and TIP amendments.
April 17, 2019—TPPB approves MTP and TIP amendments.

Action Needed: Recommend approval for MTP and TIP amendment for Temple’s Outer Loop
West Project Phase 2, T40-07b.




4= 55} 0evE My

Odd v

sP8lold adueuIUIRY BALIRIUDADI pUR ‘Jisued] ‘AjijLqeALT]/sadtoy) uolleliodsuel] ‘Aempeoy pasodoad

n £l odL 000EK LSS 3 @ e Suepusye spuildn| L o usraag| TN (4001 550 DLKE 4 S61 1S ¥/ 205EM
pieAsnog
nwna o aaL 0TS i3 2 173 1N 3%pq pue 3y 01 € L fepeal dun | o1 7 wal) udpim| o 0il 50 Ccat W4 v 0109
Sefp 1 HosT
HIT3 oN osL 000000'55 53 L 4 ao TEIIUDD UHIO PUE SRR TEMIPE TRUILIAIT SEeuiesp *eRue sn doy | (PAE IO SURRIA) 06T 50 3enng vin Lo-oeN|
Amsadauip NuaLSITUTU $T335€ *31N0 J GIND J1ET ‘HYeud Aempral Ionpay|
A S04 Pt Fu Eedeg)
n o oaL 00000025 & 23 reo e T T T e T ] e o I8 b Py Iorasani] 150 viul s1-on
)
4T N oN aaL 02990695 " 14 L] FPEMIPE WM ST UL FIIUA0 INOUIVSS E YR 1] F G 7 W0U) ATVPESS IR | AMD N0 €1 Uoaanaasy| T ¥imyy (Proy ane) SD0uRIK) TETE M| vin LT
pee eisedey) parodoid|
sedang)|
" o oaL DOO0OL'ES 13 4 %1 237InE PUE QIND PUE T3UT] A3 LKA TIUT) O T i) LIy, ReThY 19944 - LEXI O ¥/ £0 0¥
(sSumoa) ¥y v)
s oH oaL 000’6083 L 14 w 109 Ayaje pue susndaLLd S3119q Je) shunteud Jpesid|  PeoY 1IQqTY XY oL P Ajes Burssan) prospey smaberon| v 200N
Aeawa) [y weses) g
] =4 091 s G ] o @ BT 11H T ©1 2 11w 3¢ (eulis SyjEn S1E20) pov SUe W PRy | PAN 1ITH 1Y 01 X0 WH| e b v/n| TTom
B W s SRR T P TR S4 PR SHA]
deor EREER i
n =24 aay 00000585 {3 (3 wn S an3nl e qan \pias Ap el POPLAP B §- L PRpELA SR L) Vi34 01 £3¢ 9991 35 B il QLT MdS/13as 151 S, vin "OE-SEL
woR
= T s, *1 HI/061 S0
o (T8 CORTEEES {14 Lid % O BARPRIE H{ LHps 01 (g1A) 081 F5aupng| ey uepu) 20 14| vin| 151
PUR UEIPLU "SIRMIPIS I ABMPECS USHI3IT SI0D LB U 1NUTIU0)|
2430 Buna ) § M PY ipecaalier; pue py yiessalers pue py Pl je1redey))
n o 570 0000005 2 = aase 24 IR § JF TIVOGEPANOI PUT SUT] WIN AIIGID B I 546 9] €1 61 W04 wapA | a1 py ypeosaderg 240 Faaea il yzon|
(aay By L0614 pur weriemdjuey
] e aaL 000000815 14 " srey £9€ 41 pus (3 swepy) SOET W 3¢ Buepudiy anmeos] L sare] Soet WY e S ow) win TToim|
0007001 ¥9ES Fupun ) 3Bury Bua .
4 N [ CO0L¥LES. o [ & TRApRO1 PIPAAIR ST] ¥ 1 T Woi) UopiM| SEM 10001 1 VT N ViN E1GEM|
= 18 00719855 &1 w £is ] EREMIPYE U 53330 PUE QU G SUT] LR SNCEIND) € GEm WU ¥ 61 7 WS WL ..9.:.523..1‘5.““ 1 ey (e s 1) OLPE 13| v 105511
000895 1 ¥ LR ] 6 WL €1 IR LN 6 Vi L4
H el o A L e PRl 12NUI5U0) PUR VP PIRIEI ¥ Joj apwaud ‘33U | 0 7 Wod) Lapim esa]
Saut) Pars) apn o s v s )
ey N BurvIa 03 e sapad e )3 3R ST GG S U0 e 9 Aempeal Sql ey
n BA I20%, 00000K't$ &t o L 9 S90S \N0E Puf K10U U0 ST PUT M3 PR “SUT 3Arn TRnTEs DA il wenettd (91T 14 ©1 {0 3V £11T w4 BRI A0S 51 SEAtN iy iy
UTIDS PINTS M JUTT LIN] 1 PIGAS0) ¥ 61 J00) LAY J3143) 341 113au0)|
| s
(¢} =4 aaL 000V RLI1S ”" ] Ls ) e iyt e ~ ey ol by i 56 HS ©) DEZ 0y, £9€ 921061 1y W) £T0EM|
[
470 R N 2O 0O 5t L €5 SREMIE B SUE] U K300 SNCUGUSI € YR 3308 i 0 7 Wai) Armpeot spua | proy eseadey; Tosry ) 1EFE N4 win EOSEH
@1 i) Jonadioig)
B12E
n N aaL OOO'CESTTTS " 9 f14-3 T2UT} 9 O i W UAPLM W3 01 310 spyoukay Aoyl ey vin FOSEM
o
d on aaL 000'STL'9ES T s {2173 Avspuos PIpLIP SUR] ¥ 0L T Wolj UM !1-!35:”..: 9 HE win 20-5TM
an Booped
n BL (144 CooWrEls (13 ¥ {74 73 FAEMIPE b prasjiel 150G Tuams ap e sediapun ue v n!a..“iuw _-“:vl—_ :..1. S| 39dI0PUN PrOJpTH 911 N3 VM 820 562
H13 =4 ail 000'00¢ 6215 ot 1 fis i IDUTY § 01 UIPAM PUT IDAUISLEDY | £3€ Ceo) €1 ¥ HUOGT 30 SE W 1701 1511
= E= e Ery
o ouL 00570065 & ” Sr9e e) Pad/amq pur 13uT) WM PRE ‘Aemprod JURPUK| SE 1 5P Proury sewey) v.x:.ladvi“.u!“:f!%n!. vin| 0ors
A z wlsAs pen Rwes P HYOET SN €1 13fay Lenapay feng
o ek J0C 20915 U 2 e o1 nausas e pe pue 10 40 33p00g panresaay | Py SWAUTION FI0 Lo 3P| Uk woribednd B ig prey sgAuTIoN FIO) YA i
P IED UD ied ety S 0T PUT 3PI 15 U0 REMIPN 1) P sppaurion PO
R ] b EMETS £ e Law 9 530l pue Q) JO0YTT A1) D SUEY LT 13 E Wil berdds peds 3un omit aran| €1 (e ieBun) OLre W peildn ard o) TL19%- (o) o
- N [ 000'007'FS L] r " FIUSUIAOICUN SBPLG ININT PUE GIND I LI § ) 7 WOU) LI o—— Euﬂa—urv—“ {18 PIO) P oM wsen M 1o 0rq)
4 S} LB | Py dne) megel Swnovmis) 741960000
H'G o €02 000000ELS s 14 “is N —— — v e Tty TvE IOV SET 1S PY Eedey) TS50 £1-06x
000005 T ¥ o
b N =8 S ST HI 01 mopeapy
H'd o £tor TR0 L] 13 Fig.] o P g PUT R0 399 ) gy S0 ol b WY 1M 4001 52000 Srchasd | L9 G000) qe00v1
SPN|IUL LATIRS PUE GID PUE ATMPIDS POPLIP LRk SIUT] ¥ 01 7 W) UdPL,
d'H A {1404 EFETRLYS £ st 1w DHEMIPIE J00] § PUE JUT] Ipq T I AEMPED) JUT] b 0) T LK) USPLA| PR € L1 HS| TPUT 1 39 €6 1LY 920 10-SENL LVOEMY
—
SUCHEIIPISUDD HIOMIIN Neg 3
Buipuny £ L 1500 pajew: L ury Pafosg| 3035 oI o. awen 1o, wn
t o | Ensines | Bl L e (2unt f | uvonduasag 13fosy suwn pafoid N 129(01g saquinN 13 | Ot 04X




[#eo1 s) ot Wi
n £ oar 000'05K25S 13 (2 e sluepuaiy speldy 32 SGT 5 p0 vorpaisagy| UOIPTIINEN 1909 55) O VE P11 1€ 6T IS vin TO5EM
0 o oaL TS 1t 13 ves e 9 PUE 4y DI F LA ARMPIIL 3UT) § 0F 7 Wal) L3P ] [T v/ ol-oem
173 £ 33K O 061 SN
i I HOST
KO o oaL 000'000'%5 (- 3 = (58] 1HBIUED JANO PUT SUNPI ‘SREMIPS ‘Ut Brurp ‘pnuod) o b sppoukoy Koy y| (P 1O SURISIOA) 0T S 33 v woen
Arsmaaup nuswalrur a0 1330l J qano ey ‘appand Aewpecs 3o0pay)
T e P i Foede
1] 1
l o oaL 0TS « fid wo T e T | UL Y bl 0] i) 91-08%
Erp
TN o oaL L0695 sz v [T 1) TR MSEYT I SOE] LN J333) SHOURUS) ¥ YIM S3wn] 01 7 Woif kemprod uapi | A yanos o) sondatiey 7 s [peo e eneumis) T8 WY VN LR
POy prisedey) prsedaiy
" o QaL 00005'ES 4 £ 5513 J33n% pue GIND puE S3uT] SN L S3UT) i OF 7 Wl UpIm _Bh:..:u._ 19344 - 1R XLPIO ¥l E0OFD)
(sBursea) 3 ¥))
= oN cay 000'0a4S L4 14 e A13jes pue suondew000 Ja11aq Jof shunmou opeilidn | peoy 19QEd YU O PY A2 s Pine ) pre g SmauTon Y/ SO-0rN|
Amawa) Py wesead
[E] B oaL [ 3 3 @ PAIE TIFH [V ©3 30 W 3T S4JE41 SIEIOPAI PUE SUT) Wi PEY | PAIE IITH 1Y ©1 20 117W] 3450 Banan M| V| 11093
D PP STERDIN ([ PO STVEN 24 PUT 298
W 24y £l £9E doa LuISIA0NI DEL 125 3% ¥
1 ) QaL 0000055 T & SV s pue LU AMPESI PRILD SUSY F O1 PIPIPUN 30e) § Waiy E9E d0a] 35 WS fpans i g /| rIE5EL
i HI/DSL 5N
= N oaL DOFTEE'ES 14 w1 51 THUD AQLILIE JEIIUY Lt o [HvEA) 041 sanneny leer) iepes) £20¢ 1)) v/ Lo S1H]
PUT UTIPAM ‘DRTMIPIS 1M AEHPEC) UOGI0T-TIAID UBGN UE 1NIR0T
) TMEP Bey pue For Pyl Pl erswdeyy
n on <202 00000065 o4 st 05 SupIai03 | 1 OQEBAINGL PUE e St 59443 € YA o) My 81 6t Woei] worRan = Pl it ani0 2Ry YN TEOWY
(v WPV SOET W pue) venemB ey
[} T oaL DOO000'RLS it4 1 (12%) E9€ 41 pus (3w simpy) SOCT Wi 3¢ sbmpaany Dayssooay| 50 Lorois S s o st ac s o e i) TZ06M
DO0'0OL K9S TBpun sduey hol
4 o aaL 000LYLES o [ [35) KEvpwal papLup uT) 1 o1 7 W) Uapin SEHS1 DAL W| vivE v €10EM
= S Wl :
(T8 0019555 61 o £ SWLRSPYS But Maval pux § 10 4 s dind inede) € Vi o 3 01 2 Womlg Wi | L e e T s (e e 3) otz Wi 3 v 10 S5t
WY 4N YE U
O @ 4| Hw
" LTS on 00O'BESTIS a 1T e g = ey oy o T s SEMSEITRI I 3 vii $04EM
e 2 save A -
i W SR Br1a03d " )3 1 Sprs YINGT 341 V3 PEAIPTS § ATMPOO) 34 ywes)
3 o e Doobow £ Ly 2 W 19 P75 0% PUT N120 w2 120D P Q3 e ‘S AR ot o) el Srerress 31T 1 o1 [0 2] ELEL Nt AOSLHL e M rae)
UL PO YW SUE] WA 1) PARO1UAD T 01 S6I) MIN] SN Y] 10AU0)
] =) oal o00'veLINS ”n ¥ ¥in _IL 6 WS 01 067 nds| 9 Soaoel 50 viN 206
AW I SOOI epe sl Put SPRS) SBEI0)] TIOR) iim ALMIdL) 2ur) ¥ 1 ape i)
G|
40 o oz 00599595 st L e FRONIOH M 300 WIN] 31630 INGUTLAI E KUM SSUT] i 63 7 W) Anpeas uspu | pesy ensesdey) patodaly| 1 22044 [Proy aye) 3004 s) LEve N4 vin £0 51|
o g | Jopadiai
O
¢} N qaL 00CESTTS Ll 9 o S S o A e 12 et weahon Ao PNy win| rosEm|
BT
d o oaL COXSELYES £ 4 L& 373 Kempeoi papuup Juty i o 7 wesj Lapuy \oaxog 2yr) 91 TE IR KM V| 205TM
9 3ay o1 (noe) Supyed
n =L 0T 0O0B(YELS n r ©ir DYUEAIPEE I POCIKRS JONG BTG 3g) Tt stediapun ue ayeau))| Preer e A IIpUN PEaIpeY 91T 4 ViN| ARZOSED
W3 =) ouL 00000L 6715 ot 1 au TIUE) B Ol UIpIM pue MUY £95 $oa] 01 ¥E AT SN SE | win o1y
= - BRIy eIwaITya]|
h
o oaL 005 00ES 6 t) sree SIRE) pad) g pue 13UT) WM Ppe Aempeod JURSPUA | SE 1K €1 P ProdIY sy | ot e prel S e s v £00KS
G ¥ ks pesy B ¥LIROET 5N #2 Bafoi4 uenrRpay/fang
e
ol g8 Sl L . e b 611330002 C1 WSS 11 390 (1 FPE PUE PEOH TN 0 V0 3300 Bwsan | Py Samaseion P10 L0 aBou | pur uered] S Proy Spsen MO Wiy Lok
S 1503 L3 i S feuy ST LIOT ¥ U SEES 15 W0 JEMIPrS I P S PO
© stor P’
L) ) DSk ne e & = L 9 9003 PUr QU JS0GDT 3N I8 IR W 1 B (i ueaat peal sur) omae awear)| o) (A siilha) O18E Wi Speilin yaed sHep 141966050 <00EH
- o o 000007 FS s 2 . i o1 7wy w13 )
L s Ut 2BPUQ INT PUE GIND v ‘S30R ¥ 1 T WKuj UM 150 01 15 LW 19 (12 0} pu o3em Nuon vin 10080
3 - Saupe ) Leursapad | (P S9e) Mool Ssnews)| LL196-0060)
LRE] ©H o (4
& oabmiees o % v PR IR U ALMPES) PPN 30T I O] 7 101 ATMPED) Uapim pue Linituasdy 1EYE WA 1 SET 15, i’ 41966000 o
D00'005"¥rS P Fuey ey
" s § 504,
Hd o (24 wowinres ¥ an fiic] o G Poe jen 2pq § oraeiL 3p PHYGR A 1M $001 1300 sdiia ¥E L9 G060 aUgorl
3PP LININS PUE GIND PUR AEMEROI PIPUD L S3UT) 1 T Wil L3P -
4°H'TI B4 €208 EVETRLES € s 1w DRTMIPIE 100] § PUT JUT IPq T 1A ABMPEAL JUT § 01 7 W1} USpLM| P IRYM O J1E HS 2 PUe | aveyd £6 W 220105881 £1-06m)
SUSHIEIdpISUDD HIOMBN ANeg un
Bupuny c T 1500 parewnsy t Buoiuey Dafosd| 21036 pafog o
d ; 1dusag pafo su 014 awe a. )
v |EluawoATy o [ patewnss ey | v d 1w 193 N 13fosg SN ISD | Q1 OdWIA

s303[0.14 IdueUIjULey BAIIRIUSASLH pue ‘Jisued] ‘AljLIqeALT/sed10Y) uoljeliodsuel) ‘Aempeoy pasodoid







Technical Advisory Committee
,4j April 3, 2019

Agenda ltem #10

Public Input Received through March 31, 2019

KTMPO has been collecting public comments received online, via emails, public hearings,
meetings, social media accounts, web maps and other forms of communication. Staff bring these
to the TAC and TPPB on a regular basis to ensure the MPO boards are aware of public concerns
and have the opportunity to respond accordingly. Public input received through March 31, 2019
is included in meeting packet.

Action Needed: No action at this time; for discussion only.




Sjuapide ueulsapad/siyan
juanaid djay 01 passaippe 3q 1SNW pue ALD IN0 10§ aNss) A13Jes e A[912ulap S SiyL
“133u22 Ajlunwiwod ayj pue yied A3 ‘531015 ‘[00yas 01 yjem 01 agnd ayi Aq pasn 12a.s
pad/ayg 8T0Z/L/TT J40128(|02 ASnq e SI 31 3SNEJBQ H BAY UO S§(EBMIPIS JO PaaU Ul S 3|[IAUBION JO A1) 3y jlew3 MEYSUIH ueor|  8T0Z/9/TT
‘PeOL SIY) UMOP yjem oym ajdoad Joj ysis Ajayes e sasodoud H anuay
PRad/=341g 810Z/L/TT |tew3 uosdwes [udy|  610Z/S/TT
"padojaAapun st 1ey) aceid e ul aq pjnoys 1ng
papaau si Aempeos YInos 03 YLOou Jaylouy “Bae SIY] Ul 3Al Oym spooyioqySiau ayj pue
‘[jupim ‘adedspue| auy 1dnulsIp fiim ABMPEO 3Y | *papaau Jou st 12afoad py a)eq 0) aye]
Aempeoy 8T0Z/E/TT 1IED auoyd playAew sduer| 8TOZ/TT/0T
o1doy | DV.L 0} pajuasaly
JU3WWO) Jgnd|  SEAA JURWWO) dleq JUAWWO) Aqnd|  IUIWLIO) J1|gN4 JO SUBI awep a1eq

6TAd

Sjuawwo) alqnd OdIAIL

13







KTMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
Mnetropolitan plantng organtzation

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Judge Roger Miller Cheryl Maxwell Jason Scantling, P.E.
Coryell County Main Street Annex Belton Planning Director Director, Transportation Planning &
800 E. Main Street, Suite A 333 Water St., Belton, TX 76513 Development, TxDOT Brownwood
Gatesville, TX 76528 Phone: (254) 933-5612 2495 Hwy 183 North, Brownwood, TX
Phone: (254} B65-5911, ext. 2221 Fax: (254) 933-5822 76802
Fax: (254) 865-2040 cmaxwell@beltontexas.qov jason.scantling@ixdot.gav
countyjudge@coryellcounty.org Alternate: Sam Listi
Alternate: NON VOTING MEMBERS
Brian Chandler Brian Dosa
Commissicner Mark Rainwater Tempie Planning Director Ft. Hood Public Works Director
Lampasas County 2 North Main, Temple, TX 76501 Building 4612
P.O. Box 231 Phone: (254) 298-5272 Fort Hood, TX 76544
Lampasas, TX 76550 behandler@tempietx.gov Phone: (254} 287-2113
Phone: {512)734-0742 Alternate: Don Bond, Nicole Torralva, brian.l.dosa.civi@mail. mil
Fax: {512)556-8270 Lynn Barrett, Brynn Myers, Jason
rainwater1 50@gmail.com Deckman, Erin Smith Justin P. Morgan
Alternate: Federal Highway Administration,
Bryan Neaves, P.E. Texas Division
Ron Olson Bell County Engineer 300 East 8 Street, Rm 826
Killeen City Manager P. O. Box 264, Belton, TX 76513 Austin, TX 75093
101 N. College St., Killeen, TX, 76541 Phone: (254) 933-5275 justin. morgan@dot.qgov
Fax: (254) 933-5276
bryan.neaves@bellcounty.texas gov Liz Bullock
Alternate} David Olsgn, Daniefle Singh Alternate: Stephen Eubanks TxDOT Wace District
Transportation Planner
Robert Lewis Carole Warlick 100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
Copperas Cove Planning Director General Manager, Hill Country Transit 76704-2858
P.O. Drawer 1449 District Phone: (254) 867-2751
Copperas Cove, TX 76522 P.O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877 Fax: {254) 867-2738
Phone; (254) 547-4221 Phene: (325) 372-4677 liz.bullock@txdot.qgov
rlewis@copperascovetx.gov Fax: (325) 372-6110
Alternate: Ryan Haverlah ewarlick@takethehop.com Solomon A. Thomas
: Alternate: Darrell Buriner TxDOT Waco District/Bell County
Joseph Molis Area Engineer
Harker Heights Planning Director Victor Goebel, P.E. 410 West Loop 121
City of Harker Heights Director, Transportation Planning & Belton, TX 76513
305 Miller's Crossing Development, TxDOT Waco Phone: {(254) 939-3778
Harker Heights, TX 78548 100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX sclomon.thomas{@txdot.qov
Phone: (254) 953-5600 76704-2858
imolis@ct. harker-heights.tx.us Phone: 254-867-2865 Kara Escajeda
Alternate: David Mitchel) Fax: 254-867-2738 Nolanville City Manager
victor. goebel@txdot.gov 1C1 North 5" Street
Alternate: Liz Bullock Nofanvifle. TX 76559

Phone: (254) 698-6335
kara.escajeda@ci.nolanville.tx.us

January 9, 2019



KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan pianning

I re]

\1':3

Chairman:
Mayor Tim Davis
City of Temple

2 North Main #103, Temple TX 76501

Phone: (254) 298-5301
Fax: (254) 208-5637

{davis@templetx.qov

Alternate: Brynn Myers, Lynn Barref!, Nicole Torralva, Brian
Chandler, Jason Deckman, Erin Smith

Vice Chairman:

Mayor Jose Segarra

City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, Texas 76541
mavyor{@killeentexas.qgov
Phone: (254) 290-0548
Alternate: Ren Qlson,
Councilmember Jim Kilpatrick,

Councilmember Dan Yancey
City of Copperas Cove

PO Drawer 1449; 914 8. Main St., Ste. C

Copperas Cove, TX 76522
Phone: (254) 547-4221
dyance copperascovetx.gov
Alternate:

Mayor Tammy Cockrum
Bell County

2 W. Mesquite Ave
Rogers, TX 76569
Phone:{254) 642-3312
Fax: (254) 642-3102
Mayor@cityofrogers.us

Judge Roger Miller

Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A
Gatesville, TX 76528

Phone: (254) 865-5911, ext. 2222
Fax: {254) 865-2040
countyjudge{@coryellcounty.org
Alternate:

February 15, 2019

Councilmember Susan Long
City of Temple

2 North Main St., STE 103
Temple, TX 76501

Phone: (254} 774-5700

susan.long@templetx.qov
Alternate: Erin Smith, Brynn Myers

Mayor Marion Grayson

City of Belton

333 Water Street, Beltan, TX 76513
Phone; (254) 718-7878

Fax: {254) 939-0468
mariongrayson@amail.com
Alternate: Sam Listi, Cheryl Maxwell

Mayor Spencer Smith
City of Harker Heights

POLICY BOARD

305 Miller's Crossing, Harker Heights, TX 76548

Phone; (254) 953-5600
Fax: (254) 953-5608

shsmith@ci.harker-heights.ix.us
Alternate: David Mitchell

Councilmember Butch Menking
City of Killeen

101 N, College Street

Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: (254} 501-7600
bmenking@killeentexas.gov
Alternate: David Olson

Councilmember Gregory Johnson
City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: {254) 702-5162
gdjohnson@killeentexas.qgov

Alternate: Ron Olson, Dennis Baldwin, Councimember

Shirley Fleming,



SRS Qrganis ghion

Commissioner Mark Rainwater
Lampasas County

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone: (512)734-0742

Fax: (512)556-8270
rainwateri50@gomail.com

Alternate:

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hitl Country Transit District
P.O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877

Phone: {325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-6110
cwarlick@takethehop.com

Alternate: Darrell Burtner

Stan Swiatek, P.E.

District Engineer, TxDOT Waco
100 S. Loop Drive

Waco, TX 76704

Phone: (254) 867-2700

Fax: (254) 867-2890
Stan.swiatek@ixdot.gov

Alternate: Victor Goebel

Elias Rmeili, P.E,

TxDOT Brownwood District Engineer
2495 Hwy 183 North

Brownwood, TX 76802

Phone: {325) §43-0411

Fax: (325) 643-0364
elias.rmeili@txdot.qoy

Alternate: Jason Scantling

February 15, 2019

POLICY BOARD

NON VOTING MEMBERS
Brian Dosa

Ft. Hood Public Works Director
Building 4612

Fort Hood, TX 76544

Phone: (254) 287-2113
brian.|.dosa.civ@mail.mil

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration, Texas Division
300 East & Street, Rm 826

Austin, Texas 78701

(512) 536-5943

Justin.morgan@dot.gov



k3
KTMPs

tronalitan Dlanning oraani 7 &t
Of (adn plannimnmg an il

Chair Kara Escajeda
Nolanville City Manager
101 North 5th Street
Nolanville, TX 76559

Email: kara.escajeda@ci.nolanville.tx.us

Vice Chair Brian Chandler
Temple Planning Director

2 North Main Street

Temple, TX 76501
Email;_bchandler@templetx.qgov

Matt Bates

Belton Park and Recreation Director
P.O. Box 120

401 N. Alexander

Belton, TX 76513

Email:_ mbates@beltontexas.gov

Joe Brown

Copperas Cove Park and Recreation Director
1408 Golf Course Road

Copperas Cove, TX 76522
Email:_jbrown@copperascovetx.gov

Katelyn Kasberg

TxDOT Waco District

100 S. Loop Drive, Waco, TX 76704
Email: Katelyn.Kasberg@txdot.gov

Courtney Peres

City of Harker Heights

305 Millers Crossing

Harker Heights, TX 76548

Email: cperes@ci.harker-heights.tx.us

Pamela Terry
Citizen Representative
Email: TERRYP8@nationwide.com

Keller Matthews

BS&W Cycling Club/Citizen Representative
600 S 25th St

Temple, TX

Email: KMATTHEWS @sw.org

BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Chad Welch

Tri-City Bicycles/Citizen Representative
1010 Arbor Park

Belton, TX 76513

Email: welchcO1@live.com

Alternate: Mike Anderson

Mike Anderson
Tri-City Bicycles/Citizen Alternate

Email: mikeande@att.net

Doug Edwards

Central Texas College/Citizen Representative
6200 W. Central Texas Expy

Killeen, TX 76549

Email: doug.edwards@ctcd.edu

Marlene Maciborski
Women on Wheels/Citizen Representative
Email; mdv8ed@hotmail.com

John Wiist

King of the Mountain Cyclery
100 A North Main St.
Nolanville, TX 76559

Email: 1komjohn@amail.com

Kristina Manning

Ft. Hood

Email: Kristina.l.manning.civ@mail.mil
Alternate: Mario Perez




KILCEEN-TEMPLE

Jim Reed, AICP
Interim Director
Phone: (254) 770-2200
Fax: (254) 770-2360
jim.reed@ctcog.org

Uryan Nelson .

PRS Division Director
Phone: (254) 770-2373
Fax: (254) 770-2360
uryan.nelson@ctcog.org

Kendra Coufal

Planning Services Manager
Phone: (254) 770-2363
Fax: (254) 770-2360
kendra.coufal@ctcog org

Sydnee Steelman
Regional Planner
Phone: (254) 770-2379
Fax: (254) 770-2360

sydnee. steelman@ctcog.org

July 10, 2018

STAFF



KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metrepolian plinnng organization

KT M Py

Commonly Used Transportation Related Acronyms and Terms

Organizations
KTMPO
Killeen — Temple Metrepolitan Planning Organization
TPPB (KTMPO)
Transportation Planning Policy Board

TAC [KTMPO)
Technical Advisory Committee

FHWA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway
Administration

FTA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Transit
Administration

TxDOT

Texas Department of Transportation

TCEQ

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

T

Texas A&M Transportation Institute

CTCOG

Central Texas Councit of Governments

HCTD or “The HOP”

Hill Country Transit District

CTRTAG

Central Texas Regional Transportation Advisory Group
BPAC

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee

Terms
TMA
Transportation Management Area
MAP - 21

Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21% Century
{legislation replaced SAFETEA-LU in July 2012)
SAFETEA-LU

Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation
Equity Act

MPO

Metropolitan Planning Organization

UPWP
Unified Planning Work Program

MTP

Metrapolitan Transportation Plan

TIP

Transportation Improvement Program

STIP

Statewide Transportation Improvement Program
STP-MM

Surface Transportation Program - Metropolitan
Mobility

TAP

Transportation Alternatives Program

UTP

Unified Transportation Program

CMAQ

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement
Program

UA or UZA

Urbanized Area

E} or “Title V1"

Environmental Justice

CMP

Congestion Management Process

ITS

Intelligent Transportation Systems

NAAQS

National Ambient Air Quality Standards

A comprehensive listing with definitions is available under Transportation Planning Resources at www.ktmpo.org. Pages 61-65 of
the publication “The Transportation Planning Process... is a great resource for commonly used Transportation terms.






